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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: (D)) |

To: "Bahler. Barry [{Hhi(R
[0)E)

CC: "Breasseale, Todd {ih)iF) ]
| T |
"Waters, Erin [fryat l
[®)6) |
Subject: Re: Horseman
Date: 2016/02/20 22:29:39

Type: Note

Barry, the pictures are all phenomenal. May be your best day yet!

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 20, 2016, at 10:20 PM, Bahler, Barry|{b){6)
>
> The rider in the picture sent out is: Webb County Judge, Tano Tijerina. He also participated in

the Bridge ceremony.
>

sender:|{D)(6) |

Recipient: 'Breasseale, Todd [(b)(6) |
[©)(5) |
"Waters, Erin </03{b){6) |

[{a){s)]
Tw 10)(E) |_I
{b)(6)
Sent Date: 2016/02/20 22:28:22
Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 22:29:39
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From: Bahler, Barry |{b){6)

[R)E)

To: [(b)(6) [
Subject: Birmingham
Date: 2016/02/02 17:50:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Sir: FYI - as we start Black History Month.  v/r Barry

Sender: Bahler, Barry {(2)(6)

[R)6)

Recipient: [|{£)(6) []
Sent Date: 2016/02/02 17:50:30
Delivered Date: 2016/02/02 17:50:00

DHS-172-00002
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [{0){6) |

To:_"Bahler, Barry [{b){6)

[0)6)

Subject: This may be my favorite picture you have taken.
Date: 2016/01/27 22:47:31
Type: Note

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |(2)(6)

Recipient: "Bahler, Barry[(b)(6}

[o)6)

Sent Date: 2016/01/27 22:47:17
Delivered Date: 2016/01/27 22:47:31

DHS-172-00003
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From :| {b)(6) |
To: [(b)E) |

CC: "Breassealg, Toddl{b){6)

{b)(6)

"Waters, Erin |)(5)

[1E)

Ty LibED
|{b){6)

Subject: Laredo Parade 4 of 5
Date: 2016/02/20 21:4B:06
Type: Note

Approaching Rock Star Status........ with all due respect........
SenderJ{b){S)
Recipient:[] (£)(€) [—

' Toddtb)tb)

(b)(6)

“Waters, Erinliniie)

Lipagen

"Bahler, Barry[©)5)

[©)®)

Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:36:27
Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:4B:06

DHS-172-00004
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From:|{H)iE)

To:

cc: " {b){E)
{b){E)
"Waters, Erin </0d
{b){E)

T ¥

[(bi6) J

Subject: 5of 5
Date: 2016/02/20 21:41:59

Type: Note

Town hall  Barry

For now......... more tomorrow
{b){E)
|

[=3

Sender:
Recipient: [{0)(6)

{b}(6)
“Waters, Erin < /0]

{b)(6)

Aty <

anler,
[N .
Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:39:00

Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:41:59

DHS-172-00005
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From:|{H)iE)
To:

CC: "Breassealg, Toddl{b){S)
l{bYiE) |

LT ¥y | m¥H if'\l
[)6) |

"Bahler, Barry </(
G |

Subject: Parade Laredo
Date: 2016/02/20 21:42:54
Type: Note

fyi

Sender: |{(b)(6)
Recipient: [(0){6) I

"Breasseale, Todd [{b)(E)

[(L)6)
T <
{b)(6)
"Bahler, Barry </Q
()6

Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:32:16
Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:42:54

DHS-172-00006
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From:|{X6)
To:

cC: {b)(6)

{b)E)

"Waters, Erin </0]
[(b)(B)

"Bahler, Barry </d
[©)6)

Subject: Laredo Parade 3 of 5
Date: 2016/02/20 21:37:02
Type: Note

Sender: |{b){6)
Recipient: | (D)) |

"Breasseale, Todd [(0)(6)
{b)(6)
I

6 |

=
{b)(6)

Sent Date: 20156/02/20 21:33:57
Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:37:02

DHS-172-00007
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From:|{H)iE)
To:

CC: "Breasseale, Todd |{b)(6)
{b}(6)
WWaters, EFn J

Subject: Laredo set1ofb
Date: 2016/02/20 21:32:44
Type: Note

Sir: FYi

sender: |)0)
Recipient: [(0){6) I

- )
{b)(6)

"Waters, Erin </0=|
[ip)i6)

"Bahler, Barry <,|"O=|
[t ]

|
Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:29:23
Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:32:44

DHS-172-00008
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{b)(6)

From:
To:
CC: "Breasseale, Todd < (0}6)

| IR J
Ay L

Subject: Four photos Adana
Date: 2016/03/13 17:34:30
Type: Note

Sir; four additional shots - found while working on them today. I especially like #5995 and
the little boy running in back, to see what's going on. He did make it in time for the group
shot.

v/ir

Barry

Sender]L)i6)

Recipient] | {b)(6) |
. {D)E)
{b)(E)

Sent Date: 2016/03/13 17:33:28
Delivered Date: 2016/03/13 17:34:30

DHS-172-00009
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{b)(6)

From

{b)(6)

To: [(b)(6) I
Subject: Re: Fwd: Google Alert - jeh johnson
Date: 2014/11/07 21:40:50
Type: MNote

Sir,

Both this and the Fox article from David are rock solid.
{b)(6)

Todd

Todd Breasseale
US Department of Homeland Security
Washingtan, DC 20528-0485

Office {direct): |®)E)
Mohile (Blackb

From: Jeh C. Johnson|{b){61

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 08:40 PM
To: Breasseale, Todd

Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - jeh johnson

bYE
Sent from my{ )

Begin forwarded message:

From: Googlc Alcrts <googlealerts-norcply@google.com™
Date: November 7, 2014 8:00:01 PM EST
To{{b){S)

Subjeet: Google Alert - jeh johnson

= Google

jeh johnson

DHS-172-00010
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MNEWS

Homeland Securily Secrelary visils Minn. Somali leaders
KARFE

Homeland Security Secretary Jeh Johnson is on a cross country tour in ... because
of issues they have with airport security here,” said Johnson.

+
Goo JFacebo 2 Twit

I%II?JS ok ter

Ec L Lhis alent

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Lol e | 5

x]

FES Focobae s alun b an BES oo

serd —asnhark

Sender; Breasseale, Todd |{(P)(6)

Recipient:|{b){6) |
Sent Date: 2014/11/07 21:40:49
Delivered Date: 2014/11/07 21:40:50

DHS-172-00011
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [(0}{5)
To: "Breasseale, Toddl{b){S)
[(b)(6) |
"Reger Parring <l
{b}(6)
“Lee, Jonathan </
{b)(6)
4 =
[(b)B) |
Subject: Fwd: Secretary Johnson's message to the Coast Guard
Date: 2016/02/17 20:16:07
Type: Note

Sent from my [(0)E)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jctta Disco|®X6) |

Date: February 17, 2016 at 7:19:47 PM EST

To: "Jeh C. Johnson"|{b){6)

Subject: Secretary Johnson's message fo the Coast Guard

Good evening Secretary Johnson,

Iere s the edited version of the video you filmed today. I incorporated some
of the photos that we discussed to help emphasize your message.

Additionally, we are working to have this viewed from the Coast Guard
Commandant and Vicc Commandant as pcr your requcst.

Please let me know 1f you have any questions, comments or concerns.

Respectfully,
Jetta Disco

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6)
Recipient: "Breasseale, Todd [{b){6)

DHS-172-00012
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e _lonathan [)6)
0)E)

"JCI51 </0=D

) |

Sent Date: 2016/02/17 20:12:40
Delivered Date: 2016/02/17 20:16:07

DHS-172-00013
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{b)(6)

From:
To:

CC: "Breasseale, Todd {b)6)
L{bY{EY |

b)(6)

{b)(6)

Subject: 5of 5
Date: 2016/02/20 21:42:00
Type: Note

For now......... more tomorrowy ----- Town hall Barry

Sender:|jb){6)
(b)) |
" D]
(b))

e
{b)(6)

Banler, Barry </U0
[tb)BY |

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:39:00
Deliverad Date: 2016/02/20 21:42:00

DHS-172-00015

Page 1 of 1



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From:{H)iE)

To:

CC: _"Breasseale, Todd ()6
{b)(6)
"Waters, Erin_</0]
[®)6)
"Bahler, Barry </C]
[(b)i6)

Subject: Parade Laredo
Date: 2016/02/20 21:42:55
Type: Note

fyi

Sender:|jb){6)
{b)(6) |

Recipient:

v DG
{b)(6)

"Waters, Frin <f0d
[(b)6)

"Bahler, Barry </0f
{b)(6)

Sent Date: 328
Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:42:55

DHS-172-00016

Page 1 of 1



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: b))

To:|[(6)E) |

cc: " {b){B)
(b))
"Waters, Erin </Od
{b)E)
-

{b)(6)
Subject: Laredo Parade 3 of 5

Date: 2016/02/20 21:37:03
Type: Note

Sender:L{b){S)
(b)) |

Recipient:

" D]
{b)6)
"Waters, Erin </0{
[B)E)
"Banler, Barry </
[b)65) |
Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:33:57

Delivered Date: 2016/02/20 21:37.03
Message Flags: Unread

DHS-172-00017
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From: (b)6)
To: [)6) I

CC: "Breasseale Iuddl{b){S)
{p\{m
|{b){6) |
"Bahler, Barry </d

[R)E)

Subject: Laredo set1of 5
Date: 2016/02/20 21:32:45
Type: Note

Sir: FYi

Sender: [(b)(E)

Recipient: [(b)(6) |

. TOToT
[()6) |

"Waters, Erin </0|
[(b)6)

{b)(6)

<<

Sent Date: 2016/02/20 21:29:23
Deliverad Date: 2016/02/20 21:32:45

DHS-172-00018
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6) | |
)6)

To: "Breasseale, Tod b
{b)(6)
"Reger Parring <l

! =
[©)6) ]
m =
{(b)(6)
g "ICI51 </O=0HSg)|
[(b)E) |
Subject: Fwd: Secretary Johnson's message to the Coast Guard
Date: 2016/02/17 20:16:06
Type: Note

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jetta Disco(®)6)

Date: February 17,2010 al 7-19:47 PM ES1

To: "Jeh C. Johnson"{?'®

Subject: Secretary Johnson's message to the Coast Guard

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

Please let me know 1f you have any questions, commenis or concerns.

Respectfully,
Jetta Disco

a
Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [{b){6) [ |

Recipient: "Breasseale, Todd [(b)(6)
[b)6) |

"Roger Parrino <ty

"Rosen, Paul </0=5

(b)B) |

DHS-172-00019

Page 1 0f 2




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

) b)E)
{b){6)

"ICIST </O=D]
[(b)(B)

Sent Date: 2016/02/17 20:12:40
Delivered Date: 2016/02/17 20:16:06

DHS-172-00020
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From:|J{b){6)
To:|| b)E) |

"Br le, T )]
{b)(6)

Subject: Helo Shots
Date: 2015/10/10 09:53:40
Type: Note

Sir: just an FYI/ preview.
V/R

barry

Sender: b)6)
Recipient: [ {0)(6)

"Breasseale, Todd [(bi(6)
|{b){6)

Sent Date: 2015/10/10 09:53:05
Delivered Date: 2015/10/10 09:53:40

DHS-172-00021

Page 1 of 1



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: |(2X6)

Torbeeoee e {0)(6) P
CC: "Breasseale, Todd |{b){6)
[E)E) |
Subject: Re: Pacific Council Event
Date: 2014/10/05 20:46:48

Type: Note

Will do. Thanks, Jeh. Todd, I will email you so that we can set up a call.

Sent from my iPhone

f--\

b)(®) wrole:

On Oct 5, 2014, at 2:42 PM, Jeh C. Johnson

Ps: Nili, you should work this with Toedd, onc of my public affairs pcople. Ce'd
here.

{b)(6)

Scnt from my;

On Oct 5, 2014, at 1:20 PM, '.'Moghaddam, Nili T"
[©)6) | wrote:

HiJeh — Hope vou are having a good weekend. Do you have any tweaks to
the agenda listed below? If not, | will advise Pacific Counsel to proceed with

the event set up. Thanks, Nili

Nili T. Moghaddam
Skadden, Arps, Siate, Meagher & Flom LLP

[E |
[0)6)
From: Jeh C. Johnson [®)6)
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:20 PM
To: Moghaddam, Nili T (LAC)
Cc: Mary Alford
Subject: Re: Pacific Council Event

Ok. Mary, please note. Nili, | was just there this weekend 0))

[61®) |

Sent from my [(P)®)

On Sep 30, 2014, at 7:13 PM, "Moghaddam, Nili T"
BR Fwrote:

Hi Jeh,

DHS-172-00022
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How are you deing? Thank you again for making our trip to D.C.
soc memerable. We had an incredible dinner with you and

0)XO)  |and the visit to the White House basically blew our
minds. We are still talking about it. Anyways, | am writing to
touch base about the November 14 Pacific Council luncheon at
which you will speak. The luncheon will take place at the JW
Marrict in downtown Los Angeles. Pacific Council has proposed
the following itinerary:

11:45PM Secretary Johnson arrives, meets with Nili
Moghaddam (moderator) to discuss final program details in
holding room

12:00PM Sccretary Johnson, traveling party, and
Maoghaddam join VIP reception

12:15PM Doors open te ballroem, guests take their
seats

12:20PM Secretary Johnson and Moghaddam enter the

room and are escorted to their seats at the head table

Lunch is served
12:40PM Sccretary Johnson and Moghaddam arce
equipped with lavaliere microphones by the AV technician
12:45PM Pacific Council President & CEO Dr. Jerrold D.
Green provides welcome remarks and introductions
12:50PM Secretary Johnson and Moghaddam take their
seats on the stage

Moderated discussion commences

1:20PM Moghaddam opcens floor to the audience for
questions
1:45PM Maoghaddam takes final question from the

audience or allows for Secretary Johnsen to provide closing
remarks
1:50PM Program adjourns (hard stop)
1:55PM Event Envoy meets with Secretary Johnson
for 5-10 minutes of one-one-one interview in which 3-4
follow up questions will be asked including PCIP
Hallmark Question: “What is the most
important global issue that we don’t hear enough
about?”
2:05PM Secretary Johnson departs JW Marriott

Would you like to propose any changes to this itinerary? Also,
when you have a moment, could you connect me with someone
on your staff with whom | can work to prepare for the talk?

Thank you,

Nili

DHS-172-00023
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Nili T. Moghaddam
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP

{b)(6) |
{b){E) [

oo sk ek e ok el e sl e s e e e sk e ol e sk e ol e e e sl e e e sl e ol e sk e o e e e sl e e e s e sl o
e g

This email (and any attachments thereto) i1s intended only
for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
lcgally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
arc not the intended reeipient of this email, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email (and any attachments thereto) is strictly
prohibited. If you reecive this email in crror pleasc
immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently
delete the original email (and any copy of any email) and
any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners
and their professional qualifications will be provided upon
request.

etk bl sk e e el sk e e b e e s e sl b e e s e sl e e e s e sl e e e e e
EE £

e e e o e o o e e o e e e s e ok e sk e o e e e s e e e s e ol e sk e ol e e e sl e e e s e sl e sk e o e e e ok

This email (and any attachments thereto) 1s intended only for use by the
addressce(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. If you arc not the intended recipicnt of this
email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email (and any attachments thereto}) 1s strictly
prohibitcd. If you reccive this email in error pleasc immediately notify
me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the original email (and
any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Furthcr information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their

professional qualifications will be provided upon request.
EEE L B R EETEIELELEEEEEEELEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESEES IS
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Sender: Moghaddam, Nili T|(?}6) |

Recipient:n "Jeh C. Johnson [(©)E) |
" 3
{b)(6)

Sent Date: 2014/10/05 20:46:40
Delivered Date: 2014/10/05 20:46:48

DHS-172-00025
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6)

To: "Marrone, Christian{ (0)(6)
(e |

Subject: Homeland Security chief pushes Senate to move cyber bill | TheHill
Date: 2015/09/16 12:05:11
Type: Note

http://thehill.com/policy/cybersecurity/253803-dhs-head-to-senate-move-on-stalled-cybersecurity-
bill

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [{b)E)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christi;l{b)@
[0)6)

Sent Date: 2015/09/16 12:04:48
Delivered Date: 2015/09/16 12:05:11

Sent from my {b){S) | FEYZexy |
|

DHS-172-00026
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From: Jeh C. Johnson | (b)(6) |

To: "Marrone, Christian|{b)6)
[(b6) |

1
CC: "Breasseale, Todd [(0)(6)
[0)6) |
Subject: Re: The short, happy sentences of Donald Trump - The Washington Post
Date: 2015/09/15 11:39:14

Type: Note

[ agree with thalt.

Sent from my] {b)(6)

——

On Sep 15, 2015, at 8:04 AM, Marrone, Christian {®X6) wrole:

Actually instructive on how inside the beltway we actually speak and what the rest of the
country thinks about it.

From: Breasseale, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:58 AM

To: Jeh C. Johnsonl (b)) | Marrone, Christian

[(0)6) |

Subject: RE: The short, happy sentences of Donald Trump - The Washington Post

This continued debasement of the public dialog 1s why your remarks tomorrow are
S0 necessary.

Todd Breasscale

Assistant Sceretary (Acting) for Public Affairs
US Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528-0485

Office {1
Mobile

Check us out on the web:
http://www.dhs.eov

Follow us on Twitter:
@D11Sgov

DHS-172-00027
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@TBreasscalcDHS
@MCatronDHS

From: Jeh C. Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:57:29 AM

To: Marrone, Christian; Breasseale, Todd

Subject: The short, happy sentences of Donald Trump - The Washington Post

htip:ffwww washingtonpost.com/news/the-(1x/wp/2015/09/1 5/huw-trump-speak -has-pushed-the-
donald-into-first-place/

Sent from my iPhone

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [(b)(6) | |

Recipient; " b){6)
{b)6)

{b)(6)
Sent Date: 2015/09/15 11:38;57
Delivered Date: 2015/09/15 11:39:14

DHS-172-00028
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [{b)(5)

To: " {b)(6)
{b)(6)

CC118 o .fl"\—['\l—l‘:.f!‘l
]{b){S)

"Marrong, Christiar
[©)6)

Subject: Ceremony touches on 'unimaginable courage' of Flight 93 passengers, crew - Pittsbhurgh Post-
Gazette

Date: 2015/09/12 13:22:02
Type: Note

hitp://www.post-gazette.com/local/reqion/2015/09/11/New-Flight-93-visitor-center-expected-to-
draw-larger-crowd-for-anniversary-of-9-11-attacks-pennsylvania/stories/201509110273

Sent from my iPhone
Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |{(E)(E)

Recipient: "1C1S1 <f/0=DH
[(0X6) |
"Marrong, Chris
[{b)(6) |
"Breasseale, To
{b)(6)
Sent Date: 2015/09/12 13:21:57

Delivered Date: 2015/09/12 13:22:02

DHS-172-00029
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From: Marrone, Christian [{0)(6)
[©)6) |
To: "Jeh C. Johnsor[[ (b)(6) []
Subject: RE: USCG HQ
Date: 2015/09/08 18:52:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

I will work it.

From: Jeh C. Johnsan [(b)6) [ ]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 6:45 PM

To: Marrone, Christian [{b)6) |
Subject: Fwd: USCG HQ

Plcasc scc below. Bcefore moving forward, let's be surc there 1s no issuc with using the USCG
for PACA, given s on the PACA board. Can provide further details if needed.

Sent from my|(®X6)

Begin forwarded message:

From:|{b){6) | ©Xe)
Date: September 8, 2015 at6:22:16 PM ED1

{b){E) b){6) IMaTCV Brodskv
©)e) , Jch Johnson [bX6)

Subject: RE: USCG HQ

Fantastic! Thanks [~

From: [B1E] [©)©)
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 6:21 PM
To:|®)6) | Marcy Brodsky; Jch Johnson

Subject: Re: USCG HQ

Hello, [*Y©)
I like the 1dcaT
Let me ask Jeh about his availability
Best,
(b))
m cc'ing Marcy Brodsky, as she makes surc it all happens!

Sent from my iPhone

DHS-172-00030
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On Sen 8 2015, at 6:17 PM[PI®) |
©) VTote:
H;[®X®

I hope you and Jeh have been enjoying these final few wecks of
summer! | wanted to sharc an update with regard to the Coast Guard
Headquarters. Unfortunately, given the size of the event and logistics,
we were unable to move forward with hosting our National Leadership
Dinner there on Saturday, December 6th. With that, we thought it might
be the perfeet venuc to hest our Friday evening PACA dinner on 12/5. 1
have not heard back from the Commander, but wanted to share the idea
with you before followmg-up. I think PACA would be the perfect group
to host at the Tlcadquarters, and if Jch was intercsted in addressing
them, all the better. Again, just wanted your thoughts beforc moving
forward. Let me know what you think!!!

Warm regards,

{b)(6)

{b)(6)

From:
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 2:51 PM
To: 'Keister, Scott A CDR'; 'Brodsky, Marcy'

Co: [OF

{b)(6)

Subjcet: RE: USCG HQ

Dear Commander,

[ hope this note finds you well. Afier additional consideration, we have
decided to move forward with an alternate location for our dinner the
cvening of Saturday, December Sth. With that, we wanted to know 1f
we might be able to host a smaller dinner at your facility on Friday,
December 4th for the President's Advisory Commillee on the Arts, of
whichas an appointcd member) and Sccrctary Johnson
would be invited to attend. 1 am not surc if the spacce 1s available, but
this would be a much smaller group {approximately 55 guests) and
easier to manage with one set arrival and departure. Please let me know
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if this might be a possibility and 1 will move forward with acquiring the
necessary paperwork to continue the request.

Thank you again for your consideration,

Best wishes for the long weekend,

{b)(6)

{b)(6)

From
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 6:57 PM
To: 'Keister, Scott A CDR'; 'Brodsky, Marcy'

Ce: {O©

o6

Subject: RE: USCG HQ

Dear Commander -

Thank you again for taking the time to mect with us last week. We
thoroughly enjoyed the tour of your exceptional facility. With that, we
are still considering options for our Saturday evening dinner. Given the
uniquc opportunity an cvent hosted at the Headquarters would present
for our group, we would very much like to continuc the conversation
about hosting our evening with you. We also want to ensure that this
does not present you (or the Kennedy Center) with any logistical
situations that could prove to be problematic, and arc weighing the pros
and cons with thc utmost thoughtfulness. Would it be possible to
continue to keep us in mind for the 12/5 date while we consider this
further and also touch base with the appropriate parties to help us secure
the space?

With gratitude,

{b)(6)

From: |{b){6) |
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 3:59 PM
To: 'Keister, Scott A CDR'; 'Brodsky, Marcy'
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S [{s3{5)]
Ce:

{b)(®)
Subjcet: RE: USCG HQ

Dcar Commandcr -

We are very much looking forward to meeting with you tomorrow at
3:30pm. Arc there any special address or entry instructions we should
be awarc of? Do you require additional sccurity information for our
Kennedy Center group, including vehicle information?

Kennedy Center participants includc:
{b)(6)

We will be happy to provide any additional information as needed.
Thank vou in advance.

Warm regards,
{b)(6)

From: |()6)
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 1:04 PM

To: 'Keister, Scott A CDR'; Brodsky, Marcy
Ce: (b))

Subjcet: RE: USCG HQ

Dear Commander -

We would be available to meet you on 8/12 at 3:30pm. Thank you for
being so accommodating with your busy schedule. I will be happy to
forward all sccurity information as nceded.

With thanks,
{b)(6)
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{b)(6)

From: Keister, Scott A CDR
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Beebe, Desiree L; Brodsky, Marcy
Ce:[E10)

Subject: RE: USCG HQ

{b)(6)

[ apologize, but | have multiple conflicts pop up on 12 Aug, but 1 am
availablc anytimc after 3:00 PM or anytime after 2:00 PM on 13 Aug,.

v/,
Scotl

From{pys)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 5:09 PM
To: Keister, Scott A CDR; Brodsky, Marcy
Ce:[0® |
Subject: RE: USCG HQ

Thank you, Commander. Wc arc free the afternoon of August 12th.
Please let us know what time will be best for your schedule.

Tim - Plcasc let me know what information you will nced for sccurity
purposcs.

Thank you in advance!

{b)(6)

From: Keister, Scott A CDR/®®

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 8:40 AM
To: {b)(6)

Brodsky, Marcy

Ce: [B)B)
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Subjeet: RE: USCG HQ

{b)(6)

I am available the afternoon of Wednesday 12 Aug to discuss.

Tim,

Pleasc contact[”®)  |to reccive her info to get through sccurity.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: b)6)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 04:09 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Brodsky, Marcy; Keister, Scott A CDR

Ce: [P® |

Subjcet: RE: USCG HQ

Dear Commander,

Thank your.u_adxa.u.cunmm‘l' 1 ur consideration of our request. My
colleague, 0 and I would be available for a site visit
anytimc August 10th-13th. Plcasc et us know what might be best for
your schedule. We look forward to your reply.

With gratitude,

{b)(6)
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{b)(6)

Manager | National Advancement

The John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

2700 F Strect, NW / Washington, DC 20566

{b)(6)

{b)(6)

From: Brodsky, Marcy|{b){6)

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 5:59 PM
To: Keister, Scott A CDR

co: [P

Subject: USCG HQ

Commander — nice speaking with you the past couple of days. Copied
on this cmail is|®® , Manager, National Advancement
for the Kennedy Center. She would like to arrange a date/time for the
week of August 10th when you return to visit USCG HQ and see the
area that could be available for use for a Kennedy Center function on
Saturday cvening, December Sth.
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Can you plcasc rclay when you arc available that weck for Desiree and
someone else from her office to come by? The middle of the week
would be fine as | believe you said you were not available the beginning
of the week.

Thank you again for your assistance.

Marcy

Marcy Brodsky

Special Assistant and Director of Scheduling

Scerctary Jeh C. Johnson

U.S. Department of Homeland Sccurity

{b)(6)

[(0)6)

106!
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This c-mail message is intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
This message may contain trade secrets, attorney-client communication,
or other privileged and confidential information. Any review, re-
transmission, disscmination, reproduction or other usc of, or taking of
any action in rcliance upon, this information by persons or entitics other
than the intended recipient ishibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the Sender and delete the material from any compulter.

This e-mail message 1s intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
This message may contain tradce sccrets, attorncy-client communication,
or other privileged and confidential information. Any review, re-
transmission, dissemination, reproduction or other use of, or taking of
any action in rehance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in crror,
please contact the Sender and delete the material from any computer.

This e-mail message 1s intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
This message may contain trade scercts, attorncy-clicnt communication,
or other privileged and confidential information. Any review, re-
transmission, dissemination, reproduction or other use of, or taking of
any action in rehance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the mtended recipicent 1s prohibited. If you received this in crror,
plcasc contact the Sender and delete the material from any computcr.

This e-mail message is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. This
message may contain trade scercts, attorncy-clicnt communication, or other
privileged and confidential information. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination,
reproduction or other use of, or taking of any action m reliance upon, this
nformation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you rcecived this in crror, pleasc contact the Sender and dcelete the material from any
computer.

Sender: Marrone, Christian [{P)(6)
|{b){6)
Recipient: "Jeh €. Johnson [(0)(6
Sent Date: 2015/05/08 18:52:08
Delivered Date: 2015/05/08 18:52:00

|
)
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From:_Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
[©)E)

To: "Jeh C. Johnson |(0)6)
Subject: RE: United Airlines chief to step down amid federal investigation - The Washington Post
Date: 2015/09/08 18:50:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Very interesting

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: Jeh C. Johnson [B)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 6:41 PM

To: Marrone, Christian [(b)}6) |

Subject: United Airlines chief to step down amid federal investigation - The Washington Post

http://www washingtonpost.com/business/economy/united-airlines-chief-to-step-down-amid-
federal-investigation/2015/09/08/de44c496-566¢-11e5-abe8-27d53f250b11_story.html

Sent from my iPhone

Sender: Marrone, Christian [(2)(6)
| ITTTR) e rerrrorer—errere e Trre oo

Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnsen Il{b){6) | |
Sent Date: 2015/09/08 18:50:05
Delivered Date: 2015/09/08 18:50:00
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From: Jeh C. Johnson @‘6)

To: "Marrone, Christian (b))
T |

Subject: Fwd:|(b)6) Resume and Bio

Date: 2015/10/26 16:54:51
Type: Note

—

Sent from my|[®®)

Begin forwarded message:

F . [B)E)

rom:

Date: October 26, 2015 at 10:42:35 AM EDT

To: "Jeh Johnson[{)6) H®)®)

Subjeet: FW: [(©)6) Resume and Bio

Dear Jeh:

I spoke to{®)6) |this morning and she is very interested in

specaking with you about this oppertunity.

®)E) worked for[®)®) |at the Business Roundtable so if you

wish to nursue this I'm sure John would speak to@miE smarts. |21®
DIE) p {b)E)

can also discuss her qualifications.

{b)(6)

had been an R and switched party aftfiliation when then-Senator
Obama was running for President - she was/is a supporter. She's very
savvy, knows her way around DC, politics and the media. She hasn't been
looking for a full time gig, so something that is a year-plus is just right. [
know her work style, which is totally professional and dedicated, so she'd be
totally focused on the mission.

She's leaving for a 10 day vacation in Italy on Wednesday, so based on your
interest and your schedule you could meet with her immediately or once
she's back.

{b)(6)

From: |{b){6)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:31 AM
To: [F7)
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Subject]®X®) Resume and Bio

{b)(6)

Dear

Attached please find my resume and bio.

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |£){‘6)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian {b)6)
[©)6)

Sent Date: 2015/10/26 16:53:32
Delivered Date: 2015/10/26 1£:54:51
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [(0)®) ] |

To: "Marrone, Christian {77)(5)
) |

Subject: Re: From[(bi{6} {ambassador of Kuwait)
Date: 2015/08/11 20:35:10
Type: Note

Yes.

Sent from my iPhonc

On Aug 11, 2015, at 7:37 PM, Marrone, Christian {®X6)
wrote:
Yes you are - do you want us to follow-up?
From: Jeh C. Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 7:30:33 PM
To: Brodsky, Marcy; Marrone, Christian
Subject: Fwd: From{{b)&) |(ambassador of Kuwait)
I think I am in town this week.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: |*'®
Date: August 11, 2015 at5:1/:41 PM EDT
To: Jeh Johnson[|®X6) 1
Subject: From|®)X®) [(ambassador of Kuwait)
Dcar Jch,
I hope this email finds you®X6) |
[0)E) [T hope you do not mind me taking the

liberty of emailing you. The reason I am reaching out is to let

you know that our Minister of the Interior (your counterpart in
Kuwait) is planing to visit Washingion from August 24-26. He
is already scheduled to meet with the directors of the C1A, FBI,

DHS-172-00043
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and DNI. I was wondering if it would be possible for him and |
to pay you a courtesy visit during his stay? [s there anybody in
your office I can follow-up with concerning this 1ssue? I hope to

hear from you soon. All the best]®)®)

Sent from my iPhone

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |'{b){6)
L

Recipient: {Itla)‘{S) Chrictian o r){g)

Sent Date: 2015/08/11 20:34:56
Delivered Date: 2015/08/11 20:35:10
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From: Jeh C. Johnsonl {b)(6)
To: |(b)(E)
CC;

" istign 406
{b}(6}
"Brodsky, Marcy <10|
[6)6)
Subject: Re: Fwd:
Date: 2015/07/27 14:43:17

Type: Note

X6 | not a problem contacting me directly. Let us put this in to the invite mix and
quickly consider. The date appears to be around the UNGA, which will be especially
hectic this year so | need to be mindful of that. Jch

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2015, at 2:28 PM |©¥® b wrotc:

Hi Jeh,

I know I'm breaking a million protocol rules by coming to you dircetly with
my ask, but I was hoping you might consider an invitation to be the gucst
speaker at the O’Callahan Society's Annual Dinner at the College of the
Holy Cross on Saturday, September 26, 20135.

{b)(6)

The dinner draws from across the college community including midshipmen,
their parents, students, faculty and administrators as well as O’Callahan
Society members.
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I have enclosed a background paper that describes the Society, its legacy,
and other information about the dinner that may be useful to you.
Understanding completely the demands on your time, I very much appreciate
your willingness to consider this invitation.

Warmest regards,

{b)(6)

{b)(6)

VADM, JAGC, USN (Ret.)

| .
<O'Callahan Dinner - Background Papcr for Speaker.docx>

Sender: Jeh C. Johnsonﬂ {h){E] |_|

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian <{{b){6)

[(bii6) |
"Brodsky, Marcy </0]
{b}(6)

Sent Date: 2015/07/27 14:42:58
Delivered Date: 2015/07/27 14:43:17
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From: Jeh C. Johnson m)
To: "Marrone, Christian {b)E)
[(b)E) |
Subject: Fwd: Reply soon
Date: 2015/07/12 14:43:18
Type: Note

Sent from my iPhonc

Begin forwarded message:

From:|[®)®)

Date: July T2, 2015 at Z:34: 35 PM EDT

To: Johnson Jeh[[®)6) [ ]
Subjeet: Fwd: Reply soon

I just saw this in my junk folder. Someone is misusing your name -
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: US DHS {#®

Date: July 5, 2015 at 275457 AM EDI
Toe |
Subjeet: Reply soon

Reply-To: {©)6) |

I.m Jeh Charles. Johnson. The secretary of the U.S Department
of Homeland security Washington DC. Office Address: 3801
Ncbraska Ave NW, Washington, DC 20016, United States. We
received a report from ECOWAS that you have an abandoned
fund worth U.S.D 4.5 Million in West Africa. I have instructed
ECOWAS and thc concerned authoritics to bring the
consignment box to our Head office in Washington DC. the fund
will arrive my office today. I want you to kindly Reconfirm
Your Full Name, Current Home Address, Nearest Airport and
your Dircet Ccll Phone # So that preparation can be made for the
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delivery of the consignment to your home address.
I wait to hear from you.

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |'{b){6) | |

Recipient: _ st ]
[©)6) i

Sent Date: 2015/07/12 14:43:12
Delivered Date: 2015/07/12 14:43:18
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From: 1C151 {(B)6)

R ——{h)iE)
To: "Marrong, Christian
[(b)E) |
"leh C. Johnson <j

"Brodsky, Marcy <
[©)E) I

|
Subject: RE: Request to meet with my close friend 2)6)

Date: 2015/06/01 18:14:11
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

b)6) Agree. Can someone please get back to [(b)6)

From: Marrone, Christian
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2015 6:26 PM
To: Jeh C. Johnson; Brodsky, Marcy

Cc: 1CIS1
Subject: RE: Request to meet with my close friend [(b)E)
{b)E)

From: Jeh C. Johnson

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2015 6:23:11 PM
To: Brodsky, Marcy

Cc: JCIS1; Marrone, Christian

Subject: Fwd: Request to meet with my close friend [)©)

[ guess I should take this meeting, though not really in my wheelhouse. Christian, is there
someone else we can reter him to in DHS?

Sent from my iPhonc

Begin forwarded message:

From: 2% __ _ |
Date: May 31, 2015 5:56:09 PM EDT

To: Jeh Johnson [©X6)

Subject: Fwd: Request to meet with my close friend

{b)(6)

Hi Jeh,

DHS-172-00049
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{b)(6)

G o . .
OXe) Just cheeking in again about my friend

I hope you can time to meet with|®)€) poon.
best,

{b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

[o7®)
From: ] |

Subject: Request to meet with my close friend e

Date: May 25, 2015 11:52:28 AM EDT
To: Jeh Johnson {®)©)

Dear Jeh:
By way of introduction, [©® is old friend of

more than 20 years. (He is also good friends with|”"®

©) from their days working in Paris.)
He is former staffer for[®®

and subsequently worked with [oX® |
®® " during her tenure as a Member of the UNICEF
Board|”” i presently with the UN Refugee Agency
(UNHCR) building; public private partnerships and
communications strategies for crisis management.
During his career (Bio and CV attached) he has
worked for international organizations focused on
socio-economic and humanitarian needs. Among
these organizations is the OECD, where he'd like to
return.

It you could kindly find ten or fifteen minutes to meet
with™®  koon toward this end, 1'd be most

grateful. His unique background and perspective may

compliment DHS’s engagement with the OECD{""

is in exploratory conversations with their Disaster
Risk Management Program/High Level Risk Forum
whose US interface is DHS. Your former®®
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{b)(6)

{b)(6)

was the point person.,

©© _Jis moving back to Paris and would like to make a
contribution through a posting/consultancy with the
OECD, be it a direct assignment or as an agency
secondment. Given DHS's work within the OECD
GOV Directorate's Risk Management Program or
elsewhere within the organization, your consideration

and support for his is appreciated.
©)6)

P.S. I have taken the liberty of including the names of
key actors you may know

{b)(6)

Sender: JCIS1 |{b){6)
fRATEY

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian </}
[b)s)
"Jeh C. Johnson |{(b)6)
o<

{b}(6)
I
Sent Date: 2015/06/01 18:14:08
Delivered Date: 2015/06/01 18:14:11
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From: Jeh Johnson [{b)6) [ |

To: "Marrone, Christian -I{b){S)
[b)E) |

Subject: Fwd: Dol GC
Date: 2015/04/05 13:46:16
Type: Note

---------- Forwarded message -------—-—--

From:|®®) |
Date: Sun, 5 Apr 2015 13:05:31 -0400

Subject: RE: DoD GC

To: Jeh Johnson [()(6) | ]

Dear Jeh,

I'm not sure if you're back from California (hope you had a great
trip!), but | thought it might be helpful to flag for you some of the
pertinent experience I've had since my time at DeD:

(b)6)

DHS-172-00052

Page 10f 7




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

(b)6)

After my March 23 interview, | sent a “thank you" note to Messrs. Work
and Fanning, and received a very nice response from the DSD. They
advised during the interview that they would likely take 2-3 weeks to
meet with all the candidates.

| would love to visit if you have any time.

Thanks se much for your help and support!

{b)(6)
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From:|®1®)

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Jeh Johnson

Subject: Re: DeD GC

| met Monday with DSD Work and COS Fanning. They are screening

candidates to identify 2-3 to meet with{()E) They said they

expected that screening process to take up to 2-3 weeks.

On Wed, Mar 25, 2015 at 3:34 PM, Jeh Johnson [®)©)

L\«rote:

Testifying tomerrow, and then off to CA. Have you had your interview yet?

On Wed, Mar 25, 2015 at 2:27 PM, [®)®)

wrote:

Do you have time for coffee, a meal or drink sometime within the next
week? Happy to host you at my place, if you have time; otherwise, I'm
happy to go wherever most convenient for you.

Thanks so much!

{b)(6)

On Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 7:37 AM, [©)©) | wrote:

Any advice?

Sent from my iPhone
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On Mar 24, 2015, at 5:19 AM, "Jeh C. Johnson" [®X® L wrote:

good luck. |did know (b)E) is leaving. is moving

quickly to find a new GC.

{b)(6)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2015, at 10:22 PM, |X6) > wrote:

Dear Jeh,

You may have heard that[®)©) |is leaving DoD. He called me
Friday afternoon to advise that folks at both the Pentagon and WH had
me on their (short?) list o meet with DSD Work and COS Fanning. In

a whirlwind, that meeting happened this afternoon (| was apparently

the first on their schedule). They expect to interview everyone in

the next 2-3 weeks, and will give the new SD the names of 2-3 peaple

to meet. | would be truly grateful for any assistance you can

provide. As you know better than anyone, this would be awesome,
particularly since | had the opportunity to learn from the hest! |

can't imagine anything | would rather do mare.

Thank you so much!

{b)(6)

<RJ CV 02-22-15.docx>
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{b)(6)

Jeh Johnson

{b)(6)

Jeh Johnson
Sender: Jeh Johnson [(0){6)

Recipient: " istian <406}
{b)(®)

Sent Date: 2015/04/05 13:46:09
Delivered Date: 2015/04/05 13:46:16
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [{b){6) | |
To: "Marrone, Chr‘lst|ia_n|{b){6)
1)8) |
Subject: Emails Hillary Clinton Said Were Kept Could Be Lost - NYTimes.com
Date: 2015/03/14 06:15:58
Type: Note

http://mobile.nytimes.com/2015/03/14/us/some-emails-sent-by-clinton-could-be-lost.html?_r=0

Sent from my iPhene
Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6)
Recipient: "Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
B I
Sent Date: 2015/03/14 06:15:46
Delivered Date: 2015/03/14 06:15:58
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From: Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
[(b)B)

To: "Jeh C. Johnson |(b)(6) | |
Subject: RE: Emails Hillary Clinton Said Were Kept Could Be Lost - NYTimes.com
Date: 2015/03/14 09:07:18
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

The conspiracies will be abound for months and months. This one 1sn't going away.

From: Jeh C. Johnsen

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2015 6:15:46 AM

To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Emails Hillary Clinton Said Were Kept Could Be Lost - NYTimes.com

htip:fmobile. nytimes.com/ 201503/ 14/us/some-cmatls-sent-by-chinton-could-be-lost. html? =0

Sent from my iPhone

Sender: istian [H6)
R [T

Recipient: "Jeh €. Johnson |{b){6) [
Sent Date: 2015/03/14 09:07:18
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From: Jeh Johnson | {b)6) | |

To: "Marrone, Christian [{h(F)
[{b)6) |

Subject: Fwd: Initial Selma shots
Date: 2015/03/10 07:26:10
Type: Note

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Bahler, Barry <|®)®) |

Date: Mon, Mar 9, 2015 at 2:33 PM

Subject: Initial Selma shots

To: [O® | [©X® |

Sir: FYI and or use........

V/R

Jeh Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnson |{b)(6)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian {{b)(6)
[(0)6) |

Sent Date: 2015/03/10 07:25:24
Delivered Date: 2015/03/10 07:26:10
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From: ictian [016)
{b)(6)

To: "Jeh C. Johnson [()(6)
Subject: RE: NSA General ICounsel
Date: 2015/02/15 17:49:44

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

I guess ICE just wasn't for her.

From: leh C. Johnson

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2015 5:46:49 PM
To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Fwd: NSA General Counsel

FYL
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From{®®) |
Date: Fcbruary 15, 2015 12:46:00 PM PST
To: "Jeh Johnson™ [©X6) |—|

Subject: NSA General Counsel

Dear Jch,

The NSA General Counsel position has just opened up (the application
deadline is February 20), and from everything I know I’'m very interested. 1
havc a uniquc combination of cxpertisc and cxpericnec that I believe would
be ideally suited to the challenges of this position, including:

{b)(6)
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{b)(6)

I would love to get your thoughts about the position and was hoping you
might be willing to make a pilch for me with WHC and Stephen Preston.
(After further research/analysis, I agreed with your assessment that the ICE
position was not the right place for me, but I really appreciated you flagging
it for my consideration.)

I would be grateful for any help you can provide.

Thank you so much!

{b)(6)

Sender: Marrone, Christian [(£)6)

|{b){6)

Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnsen {(0)(6)
Sent Date: 2015/02/15 17:4%:43
Delivered Date: 2015/02/15 17:49:44
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [{b){6) [ ]

To: "Marrong, Christm{b)@
[(b)6) |
Subject: Fwd: NSA General Counsel
Date: 2015/02/15 17:47:08
Type: MNote

FYL
Sent from my iPhonc

Begin forwarded message:

From:|®©) |
Date: February 15, 2015 12:46:00 PM PST

Teo: "Jeh Johnson™[[®)6) |_|
Subject: NSA General Counsel

Dear Jeh,

The NSA General Counsel position has just opened up (the application deadline is
February 20), and from everything [ know I'm very intercsted. | have a unique
combination of expertise and experience that 1 believe would be ideally suited to the
challenges of this position, including:

{b)(6)
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{b)(6)

I would love to get your thoughts about the position and was hoping you might be
willing to make a pitch for me with WHC and Stephen Preston. {Afier turther
research/analysis, I agreed with your assessment that the ICE position was not the
right place for me, but I really appreciated you flagging it for my considcration.)

I would be grateful for any help you can provide.

Thank you so much!

{b)(6)

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson @‘6)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian ()6
|{b){6)

Sent Date: 2015/02/15 17:46:49
Delivered Date: 2015/02/15 17:47:08
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{0)0) | |
To: "Marrane . Christian |{b){6)
{b)(6)

Subject: Re: Advisory Committee
Date: 2015/02/05 01:53:48
Type: Note

I agree.

Sent from my iPhonc

On Fe
wrote:

b 4, 2015, at 10:04 PM, "Marrone, Christian" 4"

A rancher [®)6) |I'd recommend the latter. I'm also
working to expand the council by 5 to take it to 40.

From: Jeh C. Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 9:14:27 PM
To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Re: Advisory Committee

Too bad. I tried. He kept asking me for opportunities to serve. That creates a
vacancy. Who shall we appoint?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2015, at 5:52 PM, "Marrone, Christian”

b)6) > wrotc:

| spoke witBottom—line — after talking with the lawyers it is
clear that serving on the advisory committee does not make sense
from both a financial and practicable stand point. You are better
served with the status quo.

From: Jeh Johnson|{b){61
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:57 PM

DHS-172-00066
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To: Marrone, Christian
Subject: Fwd: Advisory Committee

Pls call him. [P |
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:|{b){6) |
Date: Wed, Feb 4, 2015 at 4:37 PM

Subject: Advisory Committcc

To: "Jeh C. Johnson" [©X6) |_|

Hey Jeh,

Can we touch basc in the near term? The firm’™s gencral counscl
and | sat down by phone  with one of your lawyers on Friday
and we hit a snag that ['d like to discuss with you. Shouldn™

take long. [y

From: Jeh C. Johnson [(0)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 20T5 941 AM

To:[neas i ]

Subject: Re: Invitation to Secretary Johnson and request for a
meeting

How much snow do you have?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27,2015, at 9:15 AM.[®
|{b){6) |> WIoLC!

Hang in. You are good to do this.
Sent from my 1Phone

On Jan 27, 2015, at 8:54 AM, "Jeh C. Johnson"
[©X6) | wrote:
| |

I know [ [ we've been aligned on

some legal issues, sometimes not; more
recently not. 20167 I hope I'm still
alive and n office then. This week 1s
very busy (on my way to AZ right now
but [ am happy to sit down with ©)

at any other point to discuss the issues
and this invitation. We might be able to
do Friday at 5 My personal assistant is
cc'd here.

DHS-172-00067
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27,2015, at §:44 AM,

{b)(6)

- wrote:

Hey Jeh, I know your staft
is on this. [2X©
is, I think, well known to

He's now head of the

YOL.

(b)6)

He'd love 1o touch

basc latcr this wecek.
a scrious guy and, if your
schedule allows, would be

well worth a visit

Sent from my iPhone

Iic's

{b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

Erom:-

{b)(6)

>
Date: January
21,2015 at
11:15:46 PM
EST

To: 'Marcy

Do dole, "

{b)(6)

v>, "and his
chief of statff:
Christian
Marrone™

{b)(6)

{b)(6)
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{b)(6)

Subject:
Invitation to
Secretary
Johnson and
request for a
meeting

Dear Mr.
Marrone and
Ms. Brodsky:

As my
partner
|{b){6) pas
mentioned to

vou. | am the
(b6}

{b)(6)

I have
attached a
letter inviting
Secretary
Johnson to
speak at our
2016 annual
conference,
which will
occur in
Washington
in September
2016. 1 will
be in
Washington
next
Thursday
and Friday
(January 29
and 30) with
o
Executive
Director,

DHS-172-00069
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G
1o

plan for that
conference.
If possible,
we would like
to meet
briefly with
you o
discuss the
conference
and how we
can
accommodat
e the
Secretary’'s
schedule to
arrange such
an address.
We are
available
from noon on
Thursday
until about
4.30 oron
Friday
morning until
12:30pm.
Please let
me know if
you have any
guestions
and if you
are available
for this
meeting.

Best regards,
{b)®)

(b)6)

DHS-172-00070
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{b)(6)

(b)6)

{b)(6)

direct 1ax at

either

laratinn: +1

{b)(6)

mobile: +1
{b)(6)

T

* * k k &k k kK X %
ok *F A A KA A K

* k * x Kk

This e-mail
message is
intended only
for the use of
the individual
or entity to
which it is
addressed
and may
contain
information
that is
privileged,
confidential
and exempt
from
disclosure.
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If you are
not the
intended
recipient,
please do
not
disseminate,
distribute or
copy this
communicati
on, by e-mail
or
otherwise.
Instead,
please notify
us
immediately
by return e-
mail
(including the
original
message in
your reply)
and by
telephone
(you may
call us

collect in
{b)(6)

then gelete
and discard
all copies of
the e-mail.
Thank you.

®X8  mvitation Letter to
Secretary Johnson.pdt>

Jeh Johnson

DHS-172-00072
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Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [{b)6) | |

Recipient: "Marrone, Christm{b)@
[®)®)

Sent Date: 2015/02/05 01:53:02
Delivered Date: 2015/02/05 01:53:48
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From:
[{a)]{s3)]

To: "Jeh Johnson |{b){6|) | ]
Subject: RE: Adviscry Committee
Date: 2015/02/04 17:02:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

I will take care of it. TY

From: Jeh Johnsonl{)) | |
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Fwd: Advisory Committee

Pls call him. [(0X6) |
---------- Forwarded message ------—---

From: |{b){6) |
Datc: Wed, Feb 4, 2015 at 4:37 PM

Subject: Advisory Committee

To: "leh C. Johnson™ |{b){6)

Hey Jeh,
Can we touch base i the near term? The firm’s general counsel and | sat down by phone
with one of your lawyers on Friday and we hit a snag that ['d Like to discuss with you. Shouldn’t

take lone. |©)
N [13)]

From: Jeh C. Johnson |{®)®) [ ]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 9:41 AM

TO:l{b){S)
Subject: Rer Invitation to Secretary Johnson and request for a meeting

How much snow do you have?

Sent from my 1Phone

On Jan 27, 2015, at 9:15 AM, ©)o) WIotc:

Hang in. You are good to do this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27,2015, at 8:54 AM, "Jeh C. Johnson"||®)6) | wrote:

DHS-172-00074
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I knoch'vc been aligned on some legal issues, somcetimes not;
more recently not. 20167 [ hope I'm still alive and in office then. This
week 18 very busy (on my way to AZ right now) but I am happy to sit
down with{®® |t any other point to discuss the issucs and this
invitation. W¢ might be able to do Friday at 5 My personal assistant is
ce'd here.

Sent from my iPhonc

On Jan 27, 2015, at 8:44 AM, [©)6) |
|{b){6) frote:

lley Ich, I know your staff is on this. [©© 18, |
think, well known to you. He's now hcad of thd®® |
He'd love to touch base later this week. He's a serious guy
and, 1f your schedule allows, would be well worth a visit.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded mcssage:

From: [©)6)
{b)(6)

Date: Jamuary 21, 2010 at 11:15:46 PM EST
To: 'Marcy Brodsky'

{00 __I™and his chicf
of staff: Christian Marrone™

|{b){6) |

Ce: [0 |

|{b){6)

ATPE [

Subjeet: Invitation to Seeretary Johnson
and request for a meeting

Dear Mr. Marrone and Ms. Brodsky:

As my partner[®® has mentioned
) e
®Ne | have

attached a letter inviting Secretary
Johnson to speak at our 2016 annual
conference, which will occur in
Washington in September 2016. | will be
in Washington next Thursday and Friday
(January 29 and 30) with thg®®
Executive Director,[®X0) | to plan for

DHS-172-00075
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that conference. If possible, we would like
to meet briefly with you to discuss the
conference and how we can
accommodate the Secretary’s schedule to
arrange such an address. We are
available from noon on Thursday until
about 4:30 or on Friday morning until
12:30pm. Please let me know if you have
any questions and if you are available for
this meeting.

{b)(6)

Best regards,

[{b){ﬁ)

(b)6)

(b)6)

{b)(6)

dirart fav gt either Iocation:l{b){S)

{b)(6)

mobile; |®)E)

ok kkk kKK EKEKERKKKXKKXEEXKEK * k%

This e-mail message is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, please do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication, by e-mail or otherwise.
Instead, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail (including the original
message in your reply) and by telephone

(b)6)

discard all copies of the e-mail. Thank
you.

(b)6)

Invitation Letter to Scerctary Johnson pdf>
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Jeh Johnson

sender: Marrone, Christian [(0)(6)
|{b){6)

Recipient: "Jeh Johnson [{b)(6) | |
Sent Date: 2015/02/04 17:02:21
Delivered Date: 2015/02/04 17:02:00
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From: in 10)(6)
{b}(6)

. b)Y
To: 56 )8

CC: "Marrone, Christian 4
{EYDIRNHEZ3SPOI T
[ee) |
Subject: Re: Itr
Date: 2014/12/22 16:27:35

Type: Note

o

b){8)

Secretary

18 months from point of last year's discussion would be the point at which the OPC Independent Cost
Estimate analysis will be complete. Our complete USCG/DHS analysis and subseguent recommendation
will not be finished until the summer of FY16 which is roughly 18 months from down select contract
award.

v/ir
Chip

From: JCJS1

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 04:00 PM

To: Fulghum, Chip

Cc: Marrone, Christian; [®)6) [T®)xe) []
Subject: Re: Itr

Is it really 18 months from downselect? | recall it being 18 months from the point of discussion.

From: Fulghum, Chip
Sent; Monday, December 22, 2014 01:08 PM
To: JCI51

Cc: Marrone, Christian; Jeh C. Johnson|®)8)
Subject: RE: Itr

Secretary

Suggested edits attached.
v/ir

chip

From: JCJS1

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 12:30 PM
To: Fulghum, Chip

Cc: Marrone, Christian; Jeh C. Johnson
Subject: RE: Itr

DHS-172-00078
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Please see attached draft. Please fact check, particularly highlighted portions. There may be more to
say, or a more appropriate budge-speak way to say it.

From: Fulghum, Chip
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 4:33 PM

To: JCIS51
Cc: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Itr

Sender: Fulghum, Chip [(b}{(5)
©)6) ,
Recipient: = (6}
ecipien 6]
| Habliahl

{b)(6)

Sent Oate: 2014/12/22 16:27:35

DHS-172-00079
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i (0)E)

From:

To: ” 1
(b))

cC: ” istian |{b)(6)
{b){E) . .
"Jeh C. Johnson [{b)(6) 1]
Subject: RE: Itr

Date: 2014/12/22 13:08:14
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Secretary

Suggested edits attached.

v/r
chip

From: JCIS1

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
say, Or a more appropriate budge-speak way to say it.

From: Fulghum, Chip

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 4:33 PM
To: 1CI51

Cc: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Itr

Sender: Fulghum, Chip <[(){6)

Recipient: “{b){S) )

"Marrone, Christian <{{b}{6)

TN |
"Jeh C. Johnson |{(b)6)

Sent Date: 2014/12/22 13:08:13
Delivered Date: 2014/12/22 13:08:14
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Page 2 of 3
Withheid pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of information and Privacy Act
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Page 3 of 3
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From: Marrone, Christian|()(6)
|{b){6) .
To: "Jeh C. Johnsen|[(b)(6) [ ]
Subject: RE: Invitation: Swearing-in Ceremony of |{0){6)
Date: 2014/12/13 21:09:18
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

The train can be shifted however the [B)6) ntg is at Ipm and don't believe she can
get to the NAC before 1pm. Marcy is going to check on Monday and advise.

From: Jeh C. Johnson

Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2014 6:57:33 PM
To: 'Brodsky, Marcy

Cc: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Swearing-in Ceremony of ©)E)

I would like to attend this. Can we push back my train to 47
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ']{b)@ |
Date: December 13, 2014 6:37:28 PM EST

To: [PXE) |
- - — DG
Subject: Invitation: Swearing-in Ceremony of

DHS-172-00083
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You are cordially invited to attend
the Swearing-in Ceremony of
Richard R. Verma
as Ambassador of the United States of America
to India

Friday, December 19, 2014
at Two Q'Clock

Benjamin Franklin Room
U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

RS V.P. to[®® |
E-muil:[®)6) |
Tel: (202) 647-9541
Please provide identification number, such as a passport or driver’s license
number, and date of birth
with response by Wednesday, December 17, 2014

Please arrive by 1:30 p.m.
Photo identification is required for admittance,

DHS-172-00084
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Sender: istian [{01(6)
{b)(6)

Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnson [()(6)
Sent Date: 2014/12/13 21:09:17
Delivered Date: 2014/12/13 21:09:18
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From: Marrone, Christian l{b){S)
LihiEY ]

To: "Jeh C. Johnson [(b)E) ] |

CC: "Bradsher, Tanya |{b){6)
|{b){6)
Subject: RE: Google Alert - jeh johnson

Date: 2014/12/11 20:53:22

Priority: Normal

Type: MNote

Will do.

From: Jeh C. Johnson

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 8:51:11 PM
To: Marrone, Christian

Cc: Bradsher, Tanya

Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - jeh johnsen

The lawyers will hate this, but I want to meet with this lady. Please make it happen, and
let's the press know we are doing it.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply(tgoogle.com>
Date: Dccember 11, 2014 8:2(0:38 PM EST

To:ﬂ{b){ﬁ)

Subject: Google Alert - jeh johnson

= Google

jeh johnson

NEWYS

DHS-172-00086
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Lawsuil Againsl ICE Previews Turmoil Thal

Immigration Overhaul May Cause Its

Enforcers

Mew Yar. T mes

Homeland Security Secretary Jeh C. Johnson was sued by

Patricia M. Vroom, an immigration agency lawyer. Jabin Botsford / The New York

Times.

I

IGGOO JFacebo 2 Twit
g ok ter
Plus

Edit this alort
You have received this email because you have subscribed toc Google Alerts.
Liztnacibe | Visw 3 L you alerts

255 liaraive this alert 22 58 ‘ean

S Foodunck

Sender: Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
{b)E)

Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnson {(b}{(6)
"Bradsher, Tanya
[eGadn ]

Sent Date: 2014712711 20053:22
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From: Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
[©)6)
To: "Jeh C. Johnson [(0)(6) [ |
"Bradsher, Tanya |(b){b)
[{b)i6) |
Subject: RE: Google Alert - jeh johnson
Date: 2014/12/06 17:17:22

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Interesting that there 1s no mention of the deal DOJ cut w the FBI that allows them to
continue as 1s.

From: Jeh C. Johnson

Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2014 4:55:55 PM
To: Marrone, Christian; Bradsher, Tanya
Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - jeh johnson

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreplygoogle.com™
Date: December 6, 2014 4:07:59 PM EST

To:[®)6)

Subjeet: Google Alert - jeh johnson

= Google

jeh johnson

MNEWS

DHS-172-00088
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Obama's black cabinel heads spar over
racial profiling ban

Christan Science Monitar

President Obama's top African-American lieutenants — Eric
Holder and Jeh Johnson — have had to balance civil rights

ideals with national defense as ...

+
Goo JFacebo 4 Twit

gle
Plus ok ter

Edil this alerl

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
sl | Wisws s byvous alorls

x]

R

Fiooaiva cais alun b s BESS woo

Sent Feadnack

Sender: isti H6)
{b)(6)

Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnson [(b)(5)
n )
[0)6) i

Sent Date: 2014/12/06 17:17:21
Delivered Date: 2014/12/06 17:17:22
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From: Jeh C. Johnsonl{b){S)

To: "Breasseale, Todd ]{?){6)
{bYBY

nBradsher, Tanya 4
[©)6E)

“Marrong, Christiany
[£)6) |

Subject: Jeh Johnson for Secretary of Homeland Security | LAWFARE
Date: 2014/11/26 15:54:26
Type: Note

http:/iwww . lawfareblog.com/2014/11jjeh-johnson-far-secretary-of-homeland-security/

Sent from my iPhone
Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |(0)(6)

Recipient: "Breasseale, Todd 4(P)6)
{b)(6)

L
[(bi6) |
"Marrone, Christian|
[eraemn ]

Sent Date: 2014/11/26 15:54:16
Delivered Date: 2014/11/26 15:54:26
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From: Marrone, Christian J{b){S)
G

To: "ICIS1 [{b)E) | |
Subject: FW: Inquiry for 51 25 November 2014
Date: 2014711725 19:36:59
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

FYSA

From: ©)e) NOC.CWO
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 7:35:13 PM
To: Marrone, Christian; Rosen, Paul

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted; NOC.CWO; NOC.NDD; NOC-Director; [2X6)

C
Subject: Inquiry for 51 25 November 2014

This is to inform you that on 25 November 2014 at 1919, the DHS NDC was contacted by ©)e)

b)) |requesting to speak with S1.

Caller:[®)X®) |

Office: White House Director of Domestic Policy

Phone ] ®)6) |

Nature of Call: called requesting to speak with S1. Subject was not provided. She
provided her direct line for 51 to call her back.

Urgency: Unknown

v/r,
Communications Watch Officer
US Department of Homeland Security

Nationql Operations Center
Office: [(0)E)

E-mail|{3){6) |3g.clhs.g0v

Sender: ictianl{b)E)
{b)(6)
Recipient: 1351 |20

Sent Date: 2014/11/25 19:36:58
Delivered Date: 2014/11/25 19:36:5%
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From: Jeh Johnson [{b)6)
To: "Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
[0 !
Subject: Fwd: Assistance, please
Date: 2014/10/28 17:17:28

Type: Note

Fﬁﬂl!"\f(’] PF] IMECo e

{b)(6)

From;
Date: Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 4:54 PM
Subject: Assisiance, please

To: Jeh Johuson [®)6)

Jeh,
Judge Moorman has offered me my position back with him at the Court.

I know you're busy -- extremely so -- but I need your help, please.

{b)(6)

Thank you s0 much.

{b)(6)

Sent from my 1Phone

On Oct 24, 2014, at 10:32 AM, Jch Johnson [®)6) wrote:

{b)E)
Dear ]

DHS-172-00093
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I received your letter. This is my first opportunity to take a moment to

respond.

{b)(6)

No matter, you will always be my friecnd and my big sister.

Jeh

On Thu, Oct 23,2014 at 4:54 PM, |®)®)
|{b){6) WTIote:

Scnt from my iPhonc

Jeh Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnson [(0)(E)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian 4(0)(6)
[(b)s)

Sent Date: 2014/10/28 17:17:24
Delivered Date: 2014/10/28 17:17:28
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From: Jeh Johnson [{b)6) |_|

To: "Bradsher, Tanya |{b}{6}
{b)(6)

cc: Qs {06
{?){6)
{b}(6)
Subject: Fwd; Note from Juan Williams
Date: 2014/09/03 11:59:46
Type: Note

e X8)

Tanya- can you arrange for sometime this afternoon?

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Juan Williams |(b)X6)

Date: Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at I[T:2Z AM

Subject: Re: Note from Juan Williams
To: "Jeh C. Johnson"|®®

Secretary Johnson - Good morming. Do you have tive minutes for some final thoughts
over the phone? Anytime after 4 pm works for me. Thanks.- Juan

On Aug 27, 2014, at 1:44 PM, Jch C. Johnson|®X6) | wrotc:

> Sure thing. Office 1s ©Xo) | Cell after hours is|™®

=g

> Sent from my iPhone

4 {b)(6)

> On Aug 27, 2014, at 7:07 AM, Juan Willhams - wrole:
=g

>> Mr. Scerctary - Thanks for making time to talk. [ really appreciate your skill on tough

terrain. Please allow me to call next week as I write the column if [ need clarification on a
point. Thank you. - Juan
>> On Aug 26, 2014, at 6:00 PM, Jeh C. Johnson [0)®) | wrote:

> I

>>> (glad we met today. That was rushed. Let me know of you need more.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

e

>>> On Aug 25, 2014, at 11:52 AM, Juan Williams 4®©® b wrote:
>>>
>>>> Secretary Johnson - Thanks for taking the time to meet my family yesterday. Your

kindness is appreciated.

>>>>

>>>> Please let your staff know [ can be reached at this e-mail address. My cell i
{b)®)

DHS-172-00095
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>
>>>> My goal is to do a column along the lines of the NYT profile based on a 20-minute

interview with you at your office or over lunch. It was a pleasure 1o say hello. - Juan
>

Jeh Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnson {(b){6)

Recipient: "Bradsher, Tanya 4{)6)
{FYDIBOHF2 ISP
{(b)i6}

{b){6} |
"Marrone, Christian [(0)(6) |

[(b)E) |
Sent Date: 2014/09/03 11:59:25

Delivered Date: 2014/05/03 11:59:46

DHS-172-00096

Page 2 of 2



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Jeh Johnson |{b){6)
To: "Marrone, Christian (b))
[b)6) |
Subject: Fwd: Private and Confidential
Date: 2014/09/03 08:15:15
Type: Note

---------- Forwarded mcssage ----------
From:[(®)6)
Date: Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 7:19 AM
Subject: Re: Private and Confidential
To: [E)XE) [[o®

[

Secretary Johnson - I wanted to reach out to congratulate you on the nomination offg)E |

O I for USM. Just as you said you would, you have assembled an outstanding tcam at

DHS5.

A crucial member of that team is Christian. I had the pleasure of sitting down with him
for over an hour. [ understand why you have so much confidence in him. Hc has a
command of the organization, knows how to get things done and has a wonderfully
engaging manner.

| am immenscly gratcful to you, Christian, Pam and the rest of yvour tcam for the time and
effort that you have expended on my behalf. If you are willing, 1 would respectfully ask
that you appoint me to the HSAC. It would allow me to learn more about DHS, try to
make a modest contribution in the near terim and then see if other opportunities might
arisc in the futurc.

Recent events underscore the critical, and growing, importance of the mission of DHS. 1
salute you and your colleagues for everything that you are doing to protect our nation.
Respectfully|®)xe)

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 19, 2014, at 8:36 AM, "Jeh C. Johnson" [©)6) | wrote:
;b)@ thank you for your thoughtful notc. Do not give up. We still have you in mind.
i Sent from my iPhone

z On Jul 19, 2014, at 7:54 AM |b)E) F WIOtC!
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=

>>> Secretary Johnson -
S>>

{b)(6)

DHS-172-00098

Page 2 of 3




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

P Respeetfully,
B —

. {b){E)

>

Jch Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnson {{b)@

Recipient: “Macmni._CD.UsﬂiDJib.i{S)
{b}(6)

1
Sent Date: 2014/09/03 08:15:06
Delivered Date: 2014/09/03 08:15:15
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From: Jeh Johnson [{b)6) | |
e [WIE]
To: "Marrong, Christian

[0)6) I
Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - jeh johnson

Date: 2014/08/07 11:35:52
Type: Note

See below. My instincts told me Lo say a little more about this incident.

---------- Forwarded mcssage ----------
From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreplyi@google.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 7, 2014 at 11:11 AM

Subject: Google Alert - jeh johnson
To: |EE)

= Google

jeh johnson
NEWS

Read A Border Agent's Email Ranl Aboul Lack Of Border
Enforcement
Braithat News {alog?

Jeh Johnson's announcement that a border patrol agent was killed while “off duty.” The
emaill, obtained with its author's name redacted by Breitbart ...

+
Goo JFacebo 2 Twit

gllis ok ter

Edit t7 s alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.

Ll zensoribe | w2 yons alers

RE deceiwe s sl= s 155 e

Sl Foocalbans -
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Jch Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnson|{b){6)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
[eraemn |

Sent Date: 2014/08/07 11:35:39
Delivered Date: 2014/08/07 11:35:52
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From: Marrone, Christian [(b)(6)
|{b){6)

To: "Jeh Johnson | {b){E] |J
Subject: RE: Who conveyed this message to her?
Date: 2014/06/07 18:09:43
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

We did not talk to her direct.

From: Jeh Johnson

Sent: Saturday, June 07, 2014 10:06:15 PM
Tp: Marrone, Christian

Subject: Who conveyed this message to her?

httpsiwww . foxnews.com/politics/2014/06/07/ leds-say-no-end-in-sight-for-policy-dumpmg-illegsal-
immigrants-in-arizona-gov/

Sent from my iPad

Sender: jeti 5
[R)6) i){ )

Recipient: "Jeh Johnson |(0)(6)
Sent Date: 2014/06/07 18:09:43

DHS-172-00102

Page 1 of 1



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: |{b){6)

To: "Marrone, Christian |(b)

{b)(6)

CC—
o |

"Jeh C. Johnson Il{b){S) |

Subjectzl{b){S) L possible "Intelligence and Analysis" position
Date: 2014/05/28 18:15:29

Type: Note

s

Christian,
Hope you are well. Please advise me on what actions [ need to take to meet the

Secretary's intent for me to apply for the CT position in "Intelligence and Analysis." [am
led to believe that Pam is no longer my POC and that you are.

Can you also spend some time explaining the type of work? Type of position? Most
important type of resume and anything else I need to do on this end.

Thank you for your time,

{b)(6)

Fortes Fortuna Juvat
Sender*{b)@
Recipient: "Marrone, Christian {3a7E
{b){E)

"JCIS1 </D=DHS/DY

[(0)B) ]
"Teh C. Johnson | (b){6)

Sent Date: 2014/05/28 18:12:22
Delivered Date: 2014/05/28 18:15:29
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From: Jeh Johnson |2)E)
- - {b)(6)
To: "Marrone, Christian
{b}(6)
evens, LIark <

(b)) |
Subject: Fwd: Hi!
Date: 2014/05/01 11:05:56

Type: Note

I told Michele to talk to her.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: [£)6) |
Date: Thu, May t, 2014 at 10:44 AM

Subject: Hi!

To: [©X8) H®ie) N
Ce: TOO

Jeh:
I got a call frOId{b){S) |:1t Reuters, [©)€) | She's apparently doing a
profile on you and|{b){6) |sent her to me. I've also let ()8 know.

Hope everbody 1s well.

{b)(6)

Faur, weTss, KTk, Wharton & Garrison LLP
1285 Avenue of the Americas | New York, NY 10019-6064

{b)(6)

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information
that 1s privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notificd that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
reccived this communication in crror, please crasc all copics of the message and its
attachments and notify us immediately.

Jeh Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnsen [{b)6)
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Recipi = "Marrone Christian <f0:[‘|{b){6)
ecipien {b){S) 13

"Stevens, Clark </O=DHS/
[0

Sent Date: 2014/05/01 11:05:42
Delivered Date: 2014/05/01 11:05:56
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From: Mullen, Sarah 4(b}(6)
_
To: "Jeh C. Johnsa
Subject: RE: Trip to Jeddah

Date: 2014/05/29 08:44:00

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

done

From: Jeh C. Johnson [()(6) | |
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 9:25 PM

To: Mullen, Sarah

Subject: Fwd: Trip to Jeddah

Please note all his contact info.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Westphal, Joseph W" |{b){6)
Date: May 28, 2014 7:21:43 AM EDT
To: [(D)6) | ]
Subject: Trip to Jeddah

DearJeh,

I'm really looking forward to your visit this weekend in Jeddah, | think your visit is very
important. Your early afternoocn arrival gives us the chance to have my senior team and |
provide you with a short brief, which will provide strong context for your MOI meeting
later in the evening. I'll have key members of my senior staff ready at a secure space in the
Consulate to supplement the brief after you arrive.

{b)(6)

As you know, we've also got General[(b)6) Brriving on Sunday afternoon, so |
appreciate you accommodating the brief upon arrival so | can get back to the airport to

welcome the Chairman.

Safe travels my friend and see you on Sunday,

DHS-172-00106
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Jemrab W AW esLoaal

Ambazsadar

Tetbrassy ol L Uniled Saaes of Acejce
Syadh, Saudi Arabia

Rivardi iy Seve

Wi

ars Abend nf TOT

Tt v
FhLrasaY

Szl s Suniioy

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Sender: Mullen, Sarah [{b)(E)
[(b)E)
Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnisq

Sent Date: 2014/05/29 08:44:27
Delivered Date: 2014/05/29 08:44:00
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From: Jeh Johnson [{b)6) [ ]

{b)(6)

tian <A{pys)
[ |
"1CIS1 </Q=DHS/OU4
{b){E)

Subject: Re: Trip to Jeddah
Date: 2014/05/28 07.36:53
Type: Note

Jocf®® land 1 are rcally looking forward to the visit. Thank you.

On Wed, May 28, 2014 at 7:21 AM, Westphal, Joseph W {*©

Wrotc:

Dear Jeh.

I"'m really looking forward to vour visit this weckend in Jeddah, 1 think your visitis
very important. Your carly afternoon arrival gives us the chance to have miy senior
team and 1 provide vou with a short brief, which will provide strong context tor vour
MOI meeting later n the evening. I'll have key members of my semior stall ready at a
sccure space n the Consulate o supplement the bricl afier you arrive.

{b)(6)

- G . .
As you know, we’ve also got General (b)) arrtving op Sunday afternoon, so |
appreciate you accommodating the brief upon arrival so 1 can get back to the airport to
welcome the Chairnan.

Safe travels my triend and sce vou on Sunday,
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\ll"‘\k‘|"|l W C'\'.|7]]Ll|
i gssdor
Lanlasss ol he Tonked Suines a0 aneriva

Rivandli Suudi Aralia

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Jeh Johnson

Sender: Jeh Johnson [{(b){6) | |
Recipient: “Westphal, Joseph W L6 |

"Mullen, Sarah {fO:l{b){S)
{b)i6)

@arrone, Christan 4
((b)B)
"C181 < /O=DHS/OI
{b)B)

Sent Date: 2014/05/28 07:36:49
Delivered Date: 2014/05/28 07:36:53
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From: Mullen, Sarah 4(b}{6)
[T |
To: |{b){6)
Subject: Re: Fwd: Info
Date: 2014/05/26 19:46:14

Type: Note

Will take care of

From: Jeh C. Johnson ©Xe)

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2014 0144 PM
To: Mullen, Sarah

Subject: Fwd: Info

Scc below. e has sent me a serics of cmails in the last couple of days. I haven't kept up with
them. I'm about to send them all to you. Can you follow up with him?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

{b)(6)

From:
Date: May 24, 2014 4:01:22 PM EDT

To: [0)6) [
Subject: Info

Sir--This is not urgent. When you receive the item that I'll send, please use the six-
character name of the airbase where you once borrowed my bunk for some shut eye prior
to the next leg of your travel, all lower case.

Happy Memorial Day Weekend. | hope that you get a hit of time to relax.

selr

{b)(6)

Sender: Mullen, Sarah |{b){6)

|_{Ib){6) |

Recipient: |(b)(6}
Sent Date: 2014/05/26 19:46:13
Delivered Date: 2014/05/26 19:46:14
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{b)(6) [ |

To: "Mullen, Sarah (o))
{b)(6)

Subject: Fwd: Infa
Date: 2014/05/26 13:45:36
Type: Note

Sent from my iPhonc

Begin forwarded message:

From:{®®)

Date: May 25, 2014 8:12:57 PM EDT
Tea: "Jeh C. Johnson"|®)e)
Subject: RE: Info

If you find you’'re unable to open when you get to a desktop, I'll drop it off at your home in
hardcopy.

Attached Memoaorial Day message to the team won’t need a password to apen, if you're
interested.

Also, given our last phone conversation, you may be interested in the attached briefs
associated with our "Mation To Reconsider AE 120C In Part So The Commission May Take
Into Account Declassification Efforts Underway At Prior Prosecution Request, Clarify The
Discovery Standard The Comnmission Is Applying, And Safeguard National Security While
Ensuring A Fair Trial.” Some important movements are afoot, and notwithstanding media
and defense counsel accounts, these movements are HUGELY POSITIVE for the legitimacy
of the eventual outcomes of the main cases. It would NOT have been good if the trials had
gone into closed session every time the accused would have wanted to speak about
treatment, and the cammitment of our nation to justice would have been understandably
doubted.

{b)(6)
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{b)(6)

From: Jeh C. Johnson|®X®)
Sent: Saturday, May 24, 2014 5:56 PM

To

BE) |

Su

ject: Re: Info

Ok. Will try to open from a desktop.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2014, at 5:09 PV, G

[B)6)

wrote:

Sorry you're having trouble, Sir. You have the password just right. When you
try to open it on a computer with microsoft, the password dialogue box will

pop up.

Because we really want you to be able to come, we're practicing basic opsec.

bi(6
Hope you and{ o hre well,

yir

{b)(6)

From: Jeh C. Johnson((b)6)

Sent: Saturday, May 24, 2014 05:05 PM
To: [©)6)

Subject: Re: Info

O did as you asked (bagman) and am not able to open the subsequent

ail. Interesting intrigue.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2014, at 4:01 PM,|[®)6)
|{b){6) pwrote:

Sir--This is not urgent. When you receive the item that I'll send,
please use the six-character name of the airbase where you

DHS-172-00112
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once borrowed my bunk for some shut eye prior to the next leg
of your travel, all lower case.

Happy Memoarial Day Weekend. | hope that you get a hit of
time to relax.

v/r
(b)(6)

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6)

Recipient: " ah |(b)6) |
[0)E) |

Sent Date: 2014/05/26 13:45:23
Delivered Date: 2014/05/26 13:45:36
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From: 1))
|{b){6)

To: [(0)(6) (E)

7 o)
o) |

"Marrone, Christian {
| |

Subject: Re: Morehouse
Date: 2014/04/13 06:54:15
Type: Note

Will do.
S

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Jeh Johnson |()6) |
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 06:47 PM

To: Mullen, Sarah

Subject: Morehouse

Please contact the president's office and tell them I'd like to have a conference call with student
leaders to hear what they want to hear in my commencement address. Just like we did last year
for Fisk. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad
Sender: [{2)1{&)]
{b)(6)
Recipient: [{b){6) |
"Brown, Mary Ellen {6}
(L))
"Marrone, Christian
[(b)B) }
Sent Date: 2014/04/13 06:54:13
Delivered Date: 2014/04/13 06:54:15
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6) | |

To: "Jeh Charles Johnsan Sr. |[{b){5)
Subject: Trip this week to Turkey and a Syrian refugee camp
Date: 2016/03/04 20:13:26

Type: Note

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson|()6) |
Recipient: "Jeh Charles Johnson Sr. I:{b){ﬁ) |
Sent Date: 2016/03/04 20:12:50
Delivered Date: 2016/03/04 20:13:26
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Date:
Type:
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Jeh €. Johnson [{b){8) | |

"Jeh Charles Johlnson Sr. | {b)(6) | |
In Laredo TX yesterday

2016/02/21 08:27:04

Nate

For the annual GW birthday bridge ceremony with the Mexicans and parade afterward.

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [(0)(B) 1

Fi PR na Y |

Recipient: "Jeh Charles Johnson Sr. [(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2016/02/21 08:26:01
Delivered Date: 2016/02/21 08:27:04

DHS-172-00116

Page 1 of 1



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Jeh C. Johnson [(b)(6) | |
To: "Jeh Charles Johnson Sr. J{b)(6) | |
Subject: Jeh Johnson's Much-Needed Message of Tolerance - The New York Times
Date: 2015/12/08 18:39:33
Type: Note

htip://takingnote.blogs.nytimes.com/2015/12/08/jeh-johnsons-much-needed-message-of-
tolerance/

Sent from my iPhone
Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [(b)(5) | |
Recipient: "Jeh Charles Johnson 5r. [(b)(6) [
Sent Date: 2015/12/08 18:39:19
Delivered Date: 2015/12/08 18:39:33
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From: Stevens, Clark | (0}{6)
G

Tofbi®
Subject: Re: NYT Editorial Running Tomorrow
Date: 2013/12/26 08:02:29
Type: Note

=

Yes turned out well [0)6)
{b)(6)

-—-- QOriginal Message --—--

From: Jeh C. Johnson |(©)6) [ ]
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 04:43 AM

To: Stevens, Clark

Cec: McNamara, Phil; Chandler, Matthew

Subject: Re: NYT Editonial Running Tomorrow

Not bad. See you later today. Thank you for working with them.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 25, 2013, at 9:41 PM, "Stevens, Clark”|®X®) | wrote:

> 8ir, hope you had a merry Christmas.

>

> FYI the below editorial will be in the NYT temorrow. We've been in frequent cemmunication with
them over the last couple weeks - as of early this week they were still weighing if they would do a
DHS/immigration piece before the year ended.

>

1(b)(6) | who was lead on below, has and will continue to push the Dept on
additional refcrms.

>

> Let me know if you have any questions.
>

> Best, Clark
=l

> hitp:/Awww nytimes.com/2013/12/26/cpinion/homeland-securitys-new-chief. html?_r=0
>

> NYT: Hemeland Security’'s New Chief
-

> -Editorial Board

> Dec. 25

>

> The Senate has cenfirmed Jeh Johnsen, once the Pentagon's iop lawyer, to lead the
Department of Hemeland Security. Mr. Johnsen brings a sharp legal mind and reputation for

DHS-172-00118
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probity to the job. He will need both to manage the department, a daunting agglomeration of
agencies and missions and chronic management problems.
=

= Every year the Government Accountability Office publishes a “high-risk list" of federal agencies
and departments that it considers “most in need of transformation.” Homeland security has
appeared on that list, year after year, for failing to become “a single, cohesive and effective
department that is greater than the sum of its parts.” It has many parts: 22 agencies were folded
intc homeland security in 2003; tcday the department has mere than 240,000 employees
handling terrorism prevention, disaster response, immigration {legal and illegal) and many other
things. Staffing vacancies are high. Morale is low.

=

> What mest needs fixing is immigration enforcement. Under Mr. Johnson's predecessors, the
department’s continually shifting strategies against illegal immigration had twe things in commaon.
They were ineffective and cruel. The administraticn of George W. Bush specialized in high-profile
depertaticns. In one notericus instance, the government professed itself shocked te find
Hispanics without papers working in a meat plant in lowa, s¢ it swoeped in and remaoved them,
devastating scores of families and the town they lived in.

=

> The Obama administration promised greater prosecutorial discretion to focus more on removing
viclent and dangerous criminals, but, nevertheless, it ramped up deportations to record levels.
Deportations roared along at about 400,000 a year, a record number that smelled like a quota.
Though the rate has subsided in the last year, thousands of nencriminals and miner offenders are
still being swept inte the dragnet, while complaints persist of overzealous, unconstitutional
enforcement.

=

= Although comprehensive reform lags in Congress, Mr. Obama has taken some steps to take
the pressure off unautharized immigrants who pose no threat, including a laudable program to
defer the deportations of seme young immigrants. Though he has been accused of intruding into
Congress’s autherity, the program is a legitimate stopgap to protect a group of potential citizens
who have been stranded by Congressional inaction. Mr. Cbama and Mr. Jehnson sheuld find
ways to expand it.

=

> In a Dec. 12 letter to Senater Richard Durbin of lllingis, Mr. Johnsen said deferred deportation
had been a success and promised t¢ keep it that way. He added, “I do not believe that
deportation quotas or numeric goals are a good idea,” and he promised to investigate reports of
abusive conditions at detention centers. These are good signs.

=

= Mr. Johnson has litfle experience with immigration. But the homeland security deputy secretary
confirmed en Friday, Alejandro Mayorkas, does. Mr. Mayorkas is the director of Citizenship and
Immigration Services, the agency within homeland security that handles legal immigration. Under
Mr. Mayorkas’s capable leadership, it has dene a goed job in managing the deferred-action
program. Mr. Mayorkas, an immigrant himself, locks to be an excellent partner for Mr. Johnsen in
beginning the formidable job of bringing the department’s immigration pelicies and practices into
line with its mission.

Sender: Stevens, Clark |{b){6)
fHAEY
Recipient: [(b)(6) b)i6)
Sent Date: LDW'UE‘CS:OZ:ZQ
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From: b{6)
{b)(6)

1o[0E___ PO |

CC: "McNamara, Phil b))
| I ]

Subject: Re: Photo #2
Date: 2013/12/24 14:32:37
Type: Note

Sounds good.

----- QOriginal Message -----

From: Jeh C. Johnson [{b)6)

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2013 UZ. 29 P
To: Stevens, Clark

Cc: McNamara, Phil

Subject: Re: Photo #2

Lets go with #1. It was the coolest thing we did.

Sent from my iPhene

On Dec 24, 2013, at 2:23 PM, "Stevens, Clark” {PX6)

> Here is an additional option.
> <|MG_2865.jpg>

wrote:

Sender: R 5
(Dl M—

Recipient: I{b){ﬁ) p)(6) |

"McNamara, PRIl bRy
[®)E) |

Sent Date: 2013/12/24 14:32:37
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{b}{6) ]
To: "Stevens, Clark {b)E)
[®)E) |
CC: "McNamara, Phil I{b){S)
[ibi6) . I

Subject: Re: Photo
Date: 2013/12/24 14:18:33
Type: Note

Can you give me a few more options?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 24, 2013, at 2:06 PM, "Stevens, Clark” {*

> 8ir, going to make this picture from the trip today public. If you're ok.
>

> Readout has already been distributed.
> <ATT24086.jpg>

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson [(D}{5)

wrote:

Recipient: "McNamara, Phil [y
{0)6)
o I

Sent Date: 2013/12/24 14;17:44
Delivered Date: 2013/12/24 14:18:33
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From: Jeh C. Johnson [{b){6) |_|

To: "Stevens, Clark [(h(5)
|{b){6) l

CC: "Chandler, Matthew |(2)(6)
In\mm |

"McNamara, Phil <;d
[©)6)

Subject: Re: Ground Zero Visit
Date: 2013/12/23 20:38:53
Type: Note

Great. Sounds terrific Clark.

Sent from my iPhone

{b}(6)
On Dec 23, 2013, at 8:37 PM, "Stevens, Clark™ 4 Fwrote:

Yes - photog would be entirely under our control and release only to us - we can decide
what to do with photos.

Will move forward with that portion as well.

From: Chandler, Matthew

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 08:34 PM

To: |(b)E) [)B) ]
Cc: Stevens, Clark; McNamara, Phil

Subject: Re: Ground Zero Visit

Sounds good, Sir. Will pass a POC on the ground to the MilAide/USSS. Additionally, NYPD
would likely have a photog there and would be able to supply us, and only us if that's what
we stipulate. Have a good visit!

-Matt

From: Jeh C. Johnson | (b)) ]
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 08:32 PM

To: Chandler, Matthew

Cc: Stevens, Clark; McNamara, Phil

Subject: Re: Ground Zero Visit

Let's do it. We are leaving NJ around 0930. Thanks.
Sent from my 1Phone

On Dee 23, 2013, at 3:26 PM, "Chandler, Matthew"
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{b)(6)

Wwrotc:

Secretary —

We briefly discussed your planned visit to Ground Zero tomorrow and
wanted to see if you would be interested in us exploring a very low-key tour
of the site conducted by the NYPD. The WTC site is “owned” from a NYPD
standpoint by the Counterterrorism Bureau (CTB}, who is led by Chief Jim
Waters, a close friend of the Department. Given that CTB will be on-site
anyways, we thought this might be an interesting way to see the memorial.

Additionally, in addition to any photos that are potentially releasable, Clark
would like to draft a short readout for press of your visit as well.

Please let us know what you think.
Thanks,
Matt

Matt Chandler

Deputy Chief of Staff

U.5. Department of Homeland Security
O-[®)E)
M

{b)(6)

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson|[{b){(6)

Recipient: "Chandler, Matthew|(P)(®)
{b)E)

T
[oares |

"Stevens, Clark <0
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT]

Sent Date: 2013712423 20:33:42
Delivered Date: 2013/12/23 20:38:53
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From: Stevens, Clark[{b)(6)
{b)(6)

Toﬂ{b){B)
CC: "Phil McNamard {6}
Subject: FW: Message from the Secretary
Date: 2013/12/23 18:00:00
Priority: Normal
Type: MNote

Sir— congratulations.
The below was transmitted to all staff at 5:37 p.m. The release has also gone out.
Best, Clark

From: Office of the Secretary
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 5:37 PM
Subject: Message from the Secretary

== |

cid:imagc001.png@O01CEFD97.2BE94540

December 23, 2013
To the men and women of the Department of Homeland Security:

Today I took the cath and becamc the fourth Scerctary of Ilomeland Sceurity. Our mission
represents the most important function a government can provide for its people. Our mission’s
success depends on your everyday efforts.

As your lcader, I pledge to be your champion and your advocate. I carc about you and your
family, and I admire your commitment to serving our Nation. In the days and weeks ahead, |
will visit each of your component’s headquarters, and travel to DHS worksites around the
country. [ want to meet as many of you as possible, hear your views, and share with you my
vision for the future of our Department,

[ would also like to thank Alejandro Mayorkas, who was sworn in today as the Depuly Secretary
of Homeland Security, for his continued service.
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I wish cach of you a happy and safc holiday scason and I salute your important work on bchalf of
all Americans.

Sinccrely,

Jeh Johnson
Secretary of Homeland Security

Sender: Stevens, Clark Eb%{s)

Recipient: { (b}{5} —
"Phil McNamara (6]

Sent Date: 2013712423 18:00:33
Delivered Date: 2013/12/23 18:00:00
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From: Stevens, Clark {b)6)
{b}(6)

To: "Jeh C. Johnson [{b)(6) Il
Subject: RE: Updated Staff Email/Release
Date: 2013/12/23 14:54:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

I think if it doesn’t put you in a weird position, we respectfully decline. | think it would be best if the first
formal pictures of you were not released by another party.

But again —don’'t want to put you in a weird position with the judge.

I'm also happy to litigate that directly if more convenient.

From: Jeh C. Johnson{®)6)

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 2:52 PM
To: Stevens, Clark

Subject: Re: Updated Staff Email/Release

So, is my guidance to the court photographer to submit pictures to you first?

Sent from my iPhone

Dn Dec 23, 2013, at 2:48 PM, "Stevens, Clark"|>)®) wrote:

Great — thank you. Both will go very shortly after 5 p.m.

From: Jeh C. Johnson [(b)®) []
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 2:45 PM

To: Stevens, Clark

Cc: Chandler, Matthew; McNamara, Phil; Coleman, Pam; R2 B2
Subject: Re: Updated Staff Email/Release

All good. Ok.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 23, 2013, at 2:38 PM, "Stevens, Clark” q{)6) b wrote:

Sir — as discussed, our plan is to post both your and Mr. Mayorkas’ bio
onlinc this cvening. Additionally, we will plan to send the below
mcssage out from you to all staff shortly after 5 p.m. There is onc
suggested addition for your consideration acknowledging Mr.
Mayorkas® swearing in as well. Lastly, there is a slightly updated
rclcasc — that includes details from today’s swcaring in and
acknowlcdgement of your closc coordination with scnior lcadership
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today. White Housc 1s looking at this relcasc as well — and they may
have a slight edit or two  but wanted to give you a chance to see before
it got to be too late in the day.

December 23, 2013
To the men and women of the Department of Homeland Security:

Today I took the cath and became the fourth Scerctary of Homeland
Security. Our mission represents the most important function a
government can provide for its people. Our mission’s success depends
on yvour cveryday cfforts,

As your leader, I pledge to be your champion and your advocate. [ care
about you and your family, and [ admire your commitment to serving
our Nation. In the days and wecks ahead, I will visit cach of your
component’s headquarters, and travel to DHS worksites around the
country. I want to meet as many of you as possible, hear your views,
and share with you my vision for the future of our Department.

I would also like to thank Alcjandro Mayorkas, who was sworn in today
as the Deputy Secretary of Homeland Security, for his continued

service.

I wish cach of you a happy and safc Holiday scason and 1 salute your
important work on behalf of all Americans.

Sincerely

Jeh Johnson
Secretary of Homeland Securnity

JEH JOHNSON SWORN IN AS FOURTH SECRETARY OF
HOMELAND SECURITY

WASHINGTON - Today, Jeh Charles Johnson was officially sworn in
as the fourth Scerctary of [lomeland Sceurity. Scerctary Johnson, joined
by his family, took thc oath this cvening at his home in Montclair, New
Jersey. As Secretary of Homeland Security, Johnson now oversees the
third largest Federal department in the United States and leads the
240,000 dedicated men and women working tirclessly to implement the
Departinent’s important homeland sccurity mission. Sccretary Johnson
1s in close coordination with senior leadership of the Department,
mcluding Deputy Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas — who was also sworn
in on Monday.
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“I am honored to assume the important responsibilities of this office,”
said Secretlary Johnson. “The men and women of the Department ot
Homecland Sceurity descrve strong Icadership and 1 look forward to
supporting them cvery day as we work together to make our
communities and our nation safer, more secure, and more resilient.”

Prior to joining DIIS, Sceretary Johnson scrved as General Counsel for
the Department of Defense, where he was part of the senior
management team and led the more than 10,000 military and civilian
lawyers across the Department. Secretary Johnson’s career has included
cxtensive scrvice in national sccurity, law enforcement, and as an
attorney in private corporate law practice. Scerctary Johnson was
General Counsel of the Department of the Air Force in 1998 to 2001,
and he served as an Assistant U.S Attorney in the Southern District of
Ncw York in 1989 to 1991,

it

Clark Stevens
Assistant Secretary
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Homeland Security
{b){6}

Sender: {b){E)
{b)(6)

Recipient: "Jeh C. Johnson |{Ib){6) | |
Sent Date: 2013/12/23 14:54:59
Delivered Date: 2013/12/23 14:54:00
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From: Jeh C. Johnson |{b){6) | |

To: "McNamara, Phil <|{b)(E)
{FYDIBOHF235PDU
Je)®)
|

CC: "Steveng Clark <

[0)6)
"Coleman, Pam <j
[(b)i6)
{b)(6)
Subject: Re: Materials For Monday
Date: 2013/12/23 04:26:10
Type: Note

Clark; these look finc to me with two cxeeptions: my swcaring in will not occur today at 10am,
obviously. Hopefully it occurs today and will not occur as described here. Just say "was sworn in
on December 23" if that hopefully turns out to be the case. Second, I don't use the word
"humbled”. Just say I am "honored".

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2013, at 6:24 PM, "McNamara, Phil" [ wrote:

Quick clarification question. And apologies if Clark has already asked.-- on the e-mail to all
staff would you like it signed "Sincerely, leh Johnson" OR "Sincerely, Jeh Charles Johnson™.

From: Stevens, Clark

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 06:14 PM

To:[|0)E) [10)6) |_|
Cc: McNamara, Phil

Subject: Materials For Monday

Sir, as we discussed | am providing below:

1. Your final bio — to be posted as soon as you are sworn in.
2. Your email to all staff — mocked up in the form it will be released shortly after you
are sworn in.

3. A press release that includes a quote from you released once the staff email is
sent.
Please let me know if you have any edits, questions, or concerns.

Best, Clark

Clark Stevens
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Assistant Secretary
Office of Public Affairs
Department of Homeland Security

{b)(6)

Bio to be posted on DHS.pov:

Jeh Johnson

Jeh Charles Johnson was sworn in on December 23, 2013 as the fourth Scerctary of
Homeland Security. Prior to joining DHS, Secretary Johnson served as General
Counsel for the Department of Defense, where he was part of the senior
managcement team and led the more than 10,000 military and civilian lawycrs across
the Department. As General Counscl of the Defense Department, Scerctary Johnson
oversaw the development of the legal aspects of many ot our nation’s
counterterrorism policies, spearheaded reforms to the military commissions system
at Guantanamo Bay in 2009, and co-authorced the 250-page report that paved the
way for the repeal of “Don’t Ask, Don’t Tell” in 2010.

Secretary Johnson’s career has included extensive service in national security, law
cnforcement, and as an attorney in private corporate law practice. Scerctary Johnson
was General Counsel of the Department of the Air Force from 1998 to 2001, and he
served as an Assistant U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York trom
1989 to 1991.

In private law practice, Secretary Johnson was a partner with the New York City-
based law firm of Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP. In 2004,
Secretary Johnson was elected a Fellow in the prestigious American College of
Trial Lawyers, and he 1s a member of the Council on Forcign Relations.,

Secretary Johnson graduated from Morehouse College in 1979 and received his law
degree from Columbia Law School in 1982,

All staff email:

From: Office of the Secretary
Sent:
Subject: Message from the Secretary

<imagcU01.png>

DHS-172-00130

Page 2 of 4



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

December 23, 2013
To the men and women of the Department of Homeland Security:

Today at 10 a.m. EST I took the oath and became the fourth Scerctary of Homeland
Security. Our mission represents the most important function a government can
provide for its people. Our mission’s success depends on your everyday efforts.

As your Icader, I pledge to be your champion and your advocate. [ carc about you
and your family, and I admire your commitment to serving our Nation. In the days
and weeks ahead, I will visit each of your component’s headquarters, and travel to
D11S worksitcs around the country. 1 want to mect as many of you as possiblc, hear
your vicws, and sharc with you my vision for the futurc of our Department.

In the meantime, I wish each of you a happy and safe Holiday season and [ salute
your important work on behalf of all Amcricans.

Sincerely

Jch Johnson
Scerctary of Homeland Sceurity

Press release for Mondav:

Press Office
.8, Department of Homneland Security

Dec. 23,2013
Contact: DHS Press Ottice, {202) 282-8010

JEH JOHNSON SWORN IN AS FOURTH SECRETARY OF HOMELAND
SECURITY

WASHINGTON - This morning, Jeh Charles Johnson was officially sworn in as the
fourth Secretary of Homeland Security. Secretary Johnson took the oath of office in
a ccremony attended by his family, friends, and leadership from across the
Department of Homeland Security {DHS), at DHS’s Nebraska Avenue Complex in
Washington, D.C. As Secretary of Homeland Security, Johnson now oversees the
third largest Federal department in the United States and lcads the 240,000
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dedicated men and women working tirclessly to implement the Department’s
important homeland security mission.

“I am honored and humblcd to assume the important responsibilitics of this office,”
said Scerctary Johnson. “The men and women of the Department of Homeland
Security deserve strong leadership and I look forward to supporting them every day
as we work together to make our communities and our nation safer, more secure,
and morc resilient.”

Prior to joining DHS, Secretary Johnson served as General Counsel for the
Department of Defense, where he was part of the senior management team and led
the more than 10,000 military and civilian lawycrs across the Department. Scerctary
Johnson’s carcer has included extensive serviee in national sccurity, law
enforcement, and as an attorney in private corporate law practice. Secretary Johnson
was General Counsetl of the Department of the Air Force in 1998 1o 2001, and he
scrved as an Assistant U.S Attorney in the Southern Distriet of New York in 1989 to
1991.

i

Sender: Jeh C, Johnson |l{b){6) ||

Recipient: ‘Steven ark 6
g e
"Coleman, Pam <
[®)6) I
"De Vallance, Brid
|¢bi6)
"McNamara, Phil|
|{b){6)
Sent Date: 2013/12/23 04:25157

Delivered Date: 2013/12/23 04:26:10
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From: 1CIS1|b)E)
{b)(E)
To: vy E— : J
"leh C. Johnson [{b)B) | ]

“Coxs) |

"Marrone, Chris‘
(b))
Subject: RE! [ib)(6) [Start date 10/20
Date: 2014/05/18 14:10:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Marcy will arrange. You should spend time with Christian too.

From:{®1®) |
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 2:04 PM

To: Jeh C. Johnson; JCJS1

Subject: Parrino start date 10/20

I will be in town next week to search for a place to live. Do you
have any time on your schedule for us to meet early in the

week ? [0
{b)(6)

Fortes Fortuna Juvat

Sender: 1CI51 ]{Di{s)
{b}(6}

Recipient]2)6)
"Jeh C. Johnson [(b)6) I

[)6) P

T

"Marrone, Christi
([)E)

Sent Date: 2014/09/18 14:10:25
Delivered Date: 2014/09/18 14:10:00
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From: Jeh C. Johnsonl{b){S)

To: "JCJS1|{b){6)
{b)(6)

Subject: Cuomo, Christie discuss the region’s terror threat - SFGate
Date: 2014/09/16 05:28:43
Type: Note

http://m.sfgate.com/mews/us/article/Cuomo-Christie-meet-to-discuss-security-5757090.php

Sent from my iPhene

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson | {b)6) | ]
(b)(E)

Recipient: "
{b}(6)

Sent Date: 2014/09/16 05:28:36
Delivered Date: 2014/09/16 05:28:43
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From: 1C151 [01(6)
[5) ]
To: 0 [® |

Subject: Fw: CFR Speech
Date: 2014/09/08 21:40:06
Type: Note

From: Shepard, Scott

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 07:50 PM
To: 1CI51

Cc: Marrone, Christian; Bradsher, Tanya
Subject: CFR Speech

Sir,

The attached file is the CFR speech with all WH edits, including one that addresses the new Iraqg
government announced today.

It also preserves space for any changes based on POTUS speech.

0)(5)

Scott

Sender: 1CIS1 {(b}(6)
{b){E)
Recipient: |26 [D)6) |

Sent Date: 2014/05/08 21:40:05
Delivered Date: 2014/05/08 21:40:06
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From: Christian Marrone 4 ()6}

To: "Marrone, Christian I{b){S)
[®)E)

Date: 2015/09/27 12:31:03
Type: Note

For Immediate Release
DHS Press Office
Contact:|{b){6)

I congratulatc the skipper, officers and crew of U.S. Coast Guard Cutter STRATTON,
which is just returning to Alameda, Calif. from a four-month patrol of the Eastern Pacific.

By cvery measure, this four-month voyage off the west coast of North and Central
America was a huge success. While at sea, the STRATTON seized more than 66,500
pounds of cocaine worth more than $1 billion. This included seizures of cocaine from
two drug-running submarincs — onc of which amounted to 12,000 pounds of cocainc
worth about $181 million.

Every day, the U.S. Coast Guard performs missions vital to our homeland sccurity,
maritime security and public safety. 1 am especially proud of the STRATTON and crew,
which I came to know when I visited Alameda just before her departure in April. Ever
since, among my many responsibilitics, [ took special interest in receiving daily reports
from the STRATTON and tracked her progress.

The STRATTONs successful, record-breaking mission reflects the hard work,
excellence and dedication put forth by the men and women of the U.S. Coast Guard every
day. The mission also reflects an impressive level of cooperation between the U.S. Coast
Guard, law enforcement and intelligence agencics in the U.S., Canada and other partner
nations.

Last week, the U.S. Coast Guard celebrated its 225 anniversary. | said then that the
U.S. Coast Guard can look forward to a future 225 years even brighter than the last 225.
The STRATTON is one of the U.S. Coast Guard’s fleet of new National Security

Cutters. She was christened by First Lady Michelle Obama in March 2012 and named in
honor of Dorothy Constance Stratton, the first female commissioned officer in U.S. Coast
Guard history. As such, the STRATTON is part of the current recapitalization of the U.S.
Coast Guard fleet, and reflects that bright future.

To the skipper, officers and crew of the STRATTON, welcome home.

He#

Review Date:
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August 10, 2015

CPM

Sender: Christian Marrone {ib

(6]

—

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian
(b6}

b))
|

Sent Date: 2015/09/27 12:30:40
Delivered Date: 2015/09/27 12:31:03
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CHRISTIAN P. MARRONE

Christian P. Marrone currently serves as Chief of Statt of the Department of
Homeland Security, under Secretary Jeh Johnson. Prior to joining DHS, he was
most recently Vice President for National Security and Acquisition Policy at the
Aerospace Industries Association, bringing to the association extensive budget
policy experience from both the Department of Defense and the private sector.

Marrone held a number of senior positions within DOD, including Special
Assistant to then-Secretary Gates and Acting Assistant Secretary of Defense for
Legislative Affairs. During his time at DOD, Marrone worked on and supported
DOD’s leadership on many issues and priorities, including budget, key acquisition
programs, overall program, management and acquisition policy efficiencies, and
cybersecurity. Marrone also led the annual development of the Department’s
legislative program, including a variety of tasks and initiatives to support passage
of the National Defense Authorization Act.

Marrone also previously served as an Executive for Defense Markets for 3M,
where he was charged with helping build and develop the company’s Defense
Markets Division. He also provided advice and guidance on National Security-
related issues to the company’s senior leadership.

Marrone 1s a graduate of Pennsylvania State University, with a B.A. in Political
Science. He also holds a J.D. from Temple University and a master’s degree in
Government Administration from the University of Pennsylvania. He is a proud
alumnus of the Coach Joe Paterno’s Pennsylvania State Football Program, of
which he was a member from 1993 to 1997.
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From: Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
l{bi6 ]

To: [(b)(6) I
Subject: FW: DRAFT - Securing the Border_FY15 Six Month Update (Apr 9, 1400)
Date: 2015/04/09 20:21:25
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From: Metzler, Alan

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 5:24:08 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K.

Cc: Sturgis, Ashley; Beilman, Kristen; Marrone, Christian; SCHORR, STEPHEN; Simanski, John;
QUINN, TIMOTHY

Subject: DRAFT - Securing the Border_FY15 Six Month Update (Apr 9, 1400)

Deputy Commissioner, thank you for your review and guidance today; and thanks to all of your
staff who helped us ¢raft this important product. We have incorporated your narrative and
included data provided by CBP and OIS to canvey our pragress in the first six months of 2015.

We intend to provide this to the Secretary very soon and would like your final confirmation on
the data, the narrative, and the investments to ensure we are accurately portraying the
information.

There are a few questions enclosed. Request your help in getting this info right and we look
forward to any additional edits you may have.

If you could provide us with your final inputs by mid-day tomorrow, that will allow us to package
it for S1.

Thank you very much.

vir Alan

ALAN R. METZLER

Senior Counselor to the Secretary
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Direct|{)(E)
Mobil

{b)(6)
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Sender: Marrone, Christian |{b){6)
{b)®)

Recipient:
Sent Date: 2015/04/09 20:21:25

DHS-172-00153

Page 2 of 8



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page 3 of §
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-172-00154




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page 4 of §
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-172-00155




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page 5 of §
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-172-00156




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page 6 of §
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-172-00157




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page 7 of §
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-172-00158




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Page § of §
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{h)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-172-00159




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Christian Marrone I{b){S)

To: "Marrone, Christian {{b){6)
[b)6)

Subject: Trade group slams Chaffetz as Secret Service subpoena showdown intensifies |
WashingtonExaminer.com

Date: 2015/04/02 06:35:16
Type: Note

http://iwww.washingtonexaminer.com/trade-group-slams-chaffetz-as-secret-service-subpoena-
showdown-intensifies/article/2562386#. VR0ObOdKYuJc.mailto

Sender: Christian Marrone {{bi(5)

Recipient: "Marrone, Christian 4(b)(6)
{3 {5)]

Sent Date: 2015/04/02 06:24:59
Delivered Date: 2015/04/02 06:35:16
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From: Marrone, Christian [(b){6)
[(oyEy

To: |{b){6) |
Subject: FW: Sec. James warns SAC-D, of need for extension in 2015 NDAA RD-180 phase-out, plus $2B
"NGLRE" RDT&E funding.

Date: 2015/03/08 15:41:08
Sensitivity: Private
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From:|()E)

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:29:54 PM

To: Marrone, Christian
Subject: Sec. James warns SAC-D, of need for extension in 2015 NDAA RD-180 phase-out, plus $2B

"NGLRE" RDT&E funding.

As promised from our call.

©)

Fi=d}

From: [{b){E) |

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:29 PM
To: 'Marrone, Christian'

Subject: ULA Profits 2007-2014.
Sensitivity: Private

Christian:
As promised. Please use wisely.

{b)(6)

From{(b)(6)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:28 PM

To: 'Marrone, Christian'

Subject: Lockheed 2014 Results & 2015 Guidance.
Sensitivity: Private

Christian:
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Enclosed is McAleese Executive Summary, full 6-page Fact Sheet, and comparison of LMT to
other top primes.

{b)(6)

From®)®)

Sent; Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Marrone, Christian
Subject: RE: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and lim McAleese

Sensitivity: Private

All good

From: Marrone, Christian [®)©) |
Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:20 PM

To:[ME 1

Subject: RE: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and Jim McAleese
Sensitivity: Private

{b)i6)
I'm going try you in 10 minutes. I've been stuck on a call.

From: [(b)®) |
Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:04:52 PM
To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: RE: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and [©X6)

Christian: I just left you voicemail. | am in all day today, and Sunday as well. We can catch up at your convenience.

Jim. | am at|{b)}E)

————— QOriginal Appointment--—-

From: Marrone, Christian [{£)6)

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:18 PM
To:

Subject: Accepted: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and( (b6}
When: Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Jim to call Mr. Marrone at 202-748-2148
Sensitivity: Private

Sender: Marrone, Christian {(b)(6)
{(b)6)
Recipient:|{£){5) |
Sent Date: 2015/03/08 15:41:07
Delivered Date: 2015/03/08 15:41:08
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From: |(2)0)
To:

Subject: Key 2016 USAF Program Priorities from yesterday's SAC-D Force Structure Hearing. [Nuclear; F-35; KC-
46; SpaceX Certification; 2019 "NGLRE" deadline; A-10; "AETP"]

Date: 2015/02/26 12:35:41
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

| have captured key developments from yesterday’s SAC-D “2016 USAF” Force Structure Hearing
(Sec. James/Gen. Welsh). [b)E) |

== |

cid:image00l1.png@01CFE147.9DE48300

I. Secretary James 2016 USAF Program Priorities: [Nuclear is #1 Modernization priority. Expect
USAF to push for stand-alone nuclear modernization fund (LRS-B, “GBSD”, etc.}, similar to
Navy SSBN{X) “NSBDF”. Aug. 2016 F-35 CTOL |OC is on-track. USAF is strongly protecting KC-
46, even under 2016 Sequester. Loss of RD-180 could create de facto SpaceX EELV monopoly.
“NGLRE” development could take 6-8 years at =$2B total cost. USAF considering A-10
recapitalization, budget-permitting.]

s [Sec.James]: “[N]Jumber one [modernization priority] for us is nuclear...[W]e're developing the
Minuteman-|II ICBM follow-on [and] accelerating the long-range standoff weapon...[I]t is crucial to
maintain a flexible nuclear triad. I've never been in favor of going down to just one leg or two legs. |
like all three because of the flexibility...[W]e are trying to double down our efforts... This will be not
aone-shot deal. It's not a one-year thing. It needs to continue...[W]e have =+55.6B more in this
[2016-2020] FYDP...than...a year ago. That is...how important we think it is...” [=$13.9B 2016-2020
LRS-B RDT&E; =5$1.8B 2016-2020 LRSQ RDT&E; plus =$1B 2016-2020 “GBSD” RDT&E]

* [Sec.James]: [Aug. 2016 F-35 IQC]: “[W]e're projecting...2016 [F-35 IQC] between...August and
December...[T]here's always certain risks, but |...feel quite good...that we're going to make it.
Software...is a bit of a concern. And then we've had the need for experienced maintenance people
to be able to shift over to the F-35. We think we've got that reasonably under control now...We
want to keep this on track.”

» [Sec. lames]: [F-35 Sequester-impact]: “I can tell you with certainty [F-35 unit-cost] would go up
[under full 2016 Sequester], because we would have to buy fewer and...[by default] the cost goes up
for everyone. The other thing that worries me is what message does that send to the partners in
this program across the world?...[I]f they see us buying less, and then they start to also buy less, that
drives the unit cost up even more. We project we would be buying 14 fewer F-35s in FY16 if
sequestration returns.”

o [Sec.lames]: [KC-46]: “[O]ur [2016] budget...fully supports the KC-46. And even should we have to
g0 to sequestration, we would wish to protect that program as well. We have what we consider to
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be a very favorable contract there. We don't want to change any bit of that contract because if we

do, it raises the possibility of opening that contract back up, which means the terms could change

and it could cost us more money. It's on track...and we would want to keep it on track, even should
sequestration happen.” [$2.4B/12 AC 2016 KC-46 Proc. Request]

[Sec. James]: [Potential SpaceX monopoly concerns): “There may not be much of a competition if
[Atlas V] is not available to be a part of it..The question is, would [Delta IV] be cost effective? If it's
not, then | fear that we would inadvertently be trading one monopoly...which ULA has been, for 2
new [SpaceX] monopoly - and | don't think anybody wants that to happen.” [Statement to
reporters; Reuters, Inside Defense]

[Sec. James]: [“NGLRE"/RD-180 replacement]: “[W]e are warking...to have a domestic engine launch
capability, at least two, because we want competition...and we're trying to get there as quickly as
passikle. But all of the technical experts with whom I've consulted tell me this is not a one or two or
three-year deal...[T]hat 2019 date is pretty aggressive, and I'm not sure we can make it...| would
certainly welcome some clarification in what Congress wishes for us to do, but I'd alsa like to get
the technical experts in so that you all can hear what I'm hearing, because I'm not sure 2019 is
doable...[Y]ou've got to do it right...6-8 years is what I've been advised for a newly designed engine,
and then an additional 1-2 years on top of that to be able to integrate the engine inte the launch
vehicle...[T]he cost estimate | have seen...[is) $2B...to develop this domestic capability.” [$84M 2016
“NGLRE"” RDT&E Request]

[Sec. James]: [SpaceX EELY Certification]: “SpaceX has not really been part of our EELV program
yvet..They're trying to get certified to be part of that, but...they have had various mishaps. But every
developmental program does...I'm quite sure they're going to get there from here, and having some
mishaps along the way in a developmental program...is normal...[W]e believe...SpaceX will be
[certified] hopefully later con this year...I'm looking to see [how] we can streamline...without
sacrificing our mission assurance needs...[T]here are other companies who also are waiting and
watching. The more that come in...[the better] for competition, and for the national security needs.”

[Sec. James]: [A-10]): “[Tlhe proposal to retire the A-10 again, we do it with the greatest of
reluctance. It's a budgetary matter...[W]e have what we have...But...every aircraft eventually gives
way to the next generation...General Welsh and | have been discussing, is there an alternative
approach to address the A-10, and is there another way to [recapitalize]?...And we've got some
ideas...”

Il. General Welsh 2016 USAF Program Priorities: [Key date for F-35 is 2021 FOC. Lack of F-35
maintainers is critical concern, AETP is “game-changer” but would be 2016 sequester bill-
pavyer. Sustained investment in combat capability infrastructure is now required. USAF is re-
prioritizing JSTARS, F-15, U-2, and AWACS.]

[Gen. Welsh]: [F-35]: “I'm actually very optimistic about the F-35 program today...The price has
come down...The company team that's put together to oversee this program...is an exceptional one.
| think we have a great partnership with them...A year and a half from now [Aug. 2016], we will
declare [IQC] for the F-35 and | see nothing that stands in the way...So | feel pretty good about
where the program is.”

[Gen. Welsh]: [F-35]: “For the Air Chief, the real important date is 2021...when you get [F-35] full
operational capability...It will have cperational capability [by 2016 |0C], but the things that are being
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discussed in the press...are things that we've known it wouldn't be able to do. It's been part of the
plan the entire time. Full development of that capability will come at [2021 FOC]...[T]he biggest
hurdle to get over between now and...2021...is this maintenance-manpower issue. This is a real
issue for us. We have got to figure cut how to create trained maintainers from experienced
maintenance force in the rest of the Air Farce to bed down F-35 units. We've got a short-term
solution in place that we think will let us get to 10C, but we need a longer-term solution...”

[Gen. Welsh]: “[T]he Advanced Engine Technology Program is a game-changer...[W]e should be
looking at how to insert that engine technology into every fleet of airplanes that we fly...[T]his is
technology that will return costs over time...l would just hate to see [it] terminated, but we are now
comparing it...to [higher-priority] operational requirements...It [Sequester] is an ugly tightrope...and
| hope we can stay the course.”

[Gen. Welsh]: “We...have a broader readiness issue...[which] is a lack of investment in
infrastructure...that produces combat capabkility. Things like training ranges, test ranges, simulation
infrastructures, space launch facilities, nuclear infrastructure...have all been intentionally
underfunded for the last 15 years in order to focus spending on individual and unit readiness. That
hill is now due.”

[Joint James/Welsh Prepared Testimony]: “The FY16 PB request...buy[s] back combat capabilities in
areas where the Air Force accepted risk in the FY15 PB - the JSTARS, and F-15C. U-2 and E-3 AWACS
divestment is re-phased to FY19, so we can continue to operate those platforms and meet
combatant commanders™ most urgent needs.”

Sender: [(£)(6)
Recipient:
Sent Date: 2015/02/26 12:35:40

Delivered Date: 2015/02/26 12:35:41
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From: Marrcne, Christian |{b){6)
{b}(6)

To
Subject: FW: Wilson speech - FINAL
Date: 2015/02/01 15:30:09
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From: JCJ51

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 7:58:20 AM

To: Bradsher, Tanya; Breasseale, Todd; Marrone, Christian; Sturgis, Ashley
Cc: ANMS2: Rosen, Paul; Scott, Deon; Brodsky, Marcy

Subject: Wilson speech - FINAL

Sender: Marrone, Christian {(b)}6)
I ]

Recipient:|(®)(©) |
Sent Date: 2015/02/01 15:30:08
Delivered Date: 2015/02/01 15:30:09
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FINAL
“DHS 2015: the Secretary's Progress Report”
January 29, 2015
The Woodrow Wilson Center
Washington, DC
Introduction

[slide 1] Good afternoon. I would like to start with a family photograph.

[slide 2] Though you won’t believe this, this 1s me and my kid sister in
1966. 1 was 8 years old, standing next to my Dad’s 1966 Buick convertible. The
most striking thing about the photograph is that as recently as 1966, a private,
cveryday family of tourists like us could drive our car on to the grounds of the
U.S. Capitol and park it, with no inspection or prior notice, just a few feet from the
building.

[slide 3] This 1s the same spot, today. The public parking lot 1s gone,
replaced by a few black Suburbans, police vehicles, and heavily-armed members
of the Capitol Police. Sadly, there are threats to our homeland security today that
did not exist in 1966. The Department of which I am Scerctary is responsible for
addressing thosc threats.

[slide 4] A year ago I stood here and spelled out my vision for the future of
the Department of Homeland Security. T was new to the job then. Now, a year
later, I'm here to provide a progress report on our efforts, with the benefit of a
year's experience.

I thank Janc Harman and the Wilson Center for once again providing me
with the forum for this speech. Jane Harman is a wise supporter, advisor and
mentor. In this town, people like her mean a lot to people like me. We could not
govern without you. Thank you and the Wilson Center for everything you do.

Improving the Manner in Which We Deliver Homeland Security

[slide 5] On New Year’s Day [ wrote out a sct of New Year’s Resolutions
for the senior leadership of DHS. At the top of the list were things that go to the
manner in which we conduct business and deliver homeland security. The reality
is that DHS is a very large conglomerate of 22 components that is only 12 years
old. We are a large and new bureaucracy. We are still finding our way, but we
are headed in the right direction.

[slide 6] Filling the vacancies. First, over the last year we have filled
almost all the senior-level vacancies that existed in the Department. Just prior to

1
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the time I took office a year ago, the Department of Homeland Security had no
Secretary, no Deputy Security, and vacancies at a number of senior-level
positions.

[slide 7] We now have a new Secretary (me), a new Deputy Secretary
(Alcjandro Mayorkas), a necw Under Sccretary for National Protection and
Programs Dircctorate (Suzannc Spaulding), a new Under Sceretary for Intclligence
and Analysis (General Frank Taylor), a new Under Secretary for Science and
Technology (Dr. Reggie Brothers), a new Commissioner of Customs and Border
Protection (Gil Kerlikowske), a new Director of Citizenship and Immigration
Services {(Leon Rodriguez), a new Assistant Secretary for Immigrations and
Customs Enforcement (Sarah Saldana), a new Chief Financial Officer (Chip
Fulghum), a ncw Deputy Administrator of FEMA (Admiral Joc Nimmich),a new
Inspcctor General (John Roth), a new Assistant Sccretary for Legislative Affairs
(Brian DeVallance), and a new Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (Tanya
Bradsher).

We are actively working through slates of candidates to fill the vacancies
that have arisen the past year: Director of the Secret Service and Administrator of
TSA.

[slide 8] Unity of Effort. We are restructuring the whole manner in which
we make decisions within the Department of Homeland Security. In April 1
directed a “Unity of Effort™ initiative, which has brought about a more centralized
and integrated process for making decisions concerning budget requests,
acquisition, strategy and other department functions. We are moving away from
decisions made in stove pipes. As part of this initiative, we have created a Joint
Requirements Council consisting of senior lcaders from the DHS components, to
identify and recommend investments to maximize efficiency. We have also
realigned seven major DHS headquarters functions, to consolidate like functions
and promote efficiency.

[slide 9] A commitment to transparency. Next, as I said here last year,
wc arc committed to greater transparency. Government transparcncy breeds
credibility and confidence; government sccrecy breeds suspicion. [slide 18] Onc
of our executive actions that the President announced on November 20 is to direct
our Office of Immigration Statistics to collect, mamtain and report consolidated
DHS-wide data on the number of people we apprehend, remove, return or
repatriate every vear, in a manner that can be made public. Here again, we’ve
been far too stove-piped in how we collect and report this information. [slide 11]
I applaud Chict Fisher for making public the Border Patrol’s usc of force policy
last year, and Commissioner Kerlikowske for making public the recommendations

2
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of the independent Police Executive Research Forum about use of force by the
Border Patrol, two documents long sought by the media.

[slide 12] Improving Morale. The Deputy Secretary and [ are on an
aggressive, multi-faceted campaign to improve morale within components of
DHS. [slide 13] In October of last ycar we restored the Scerctary’s Awards
Program, which had been dormant since 2008, to recognize more than 300
employees who have made outstanding achievements across DHS.

[slide 14] Getting off the GAO High Risk List. Next, DHS is one of 16
departments and agencies on GAQO’s so-called "High Risk List." We are on a path
to get off that list scon. Indeed, GAO has informed us that our interactions with
GAO serve as a “modcl” for how other federal agencics can work to address
GAO’s high risk designations.

[slide 15] Improving responsiveness to Congress. We have improved the
Department’s responsiveness to Congress. This [slide 16], despite the challenge of
-- depending on how you count -- 92 committees and subcommittees of Congress
who claim an oversight role over this Department. [slide 17] Members of
Congress! on both sides of the aisle, including some of our harshest critics, have
taken note.

[slide 18] From Worst to First in Plain Language. Finally, earlier this
week we learned that, in the judgment of the Center for Plain Language, the
Department of Homeland Security has gone from worst to first among federal
agencies in our ability communicate in plain language — one of my personal
passions.

1 Rep. Beto O'Rouke (D-TX):

“Mr, Secretary, went to begin by thanking vou for vour accountabilitv. .. Your
Fesponsiveness to our requests aitd our questions and your commitment to transparency
[ think there's a long wev still to go within the department, but in the last 12 months,
we Ve seen more transparency than we 've seen in hears. And so I really do appreciate
that.”

Rep. Jason Chaftetz {R-UT):
“Ican tell you, since vou 've tuken office, the production and the response to Congress in
ferms of responding to our letters and inguiries is — the difference, I cannot tell vou how

mirch better it is. And [ thank you and the people who work on this. [ do appreciate

fthat]. "

Sen. Tom Coburn (R-OK):

“Jeh Johnson has proven to be a capable leader, a transparent partner with Congress,
and committed to making fough decisions and improving the Department.”

3
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* * * *

In these challenging times, management reform 1s itself a homeland
security imperative. Now, here 1s where we are on the substance of some of our
important missions:

Counterterrorism

[slide 19] I said here a year ago, as long as [ am Secretary,
counterterrorism will remain the cornerstone of the Department of Homeland
Security’s mission. Thirteen and a half years after 9/11, 1t’s still a dangerous
world. And, in 2015, we must recognize that we have evolved to a new phase in
the global terrorist threcat. Today the terrorist threcat is more decentralized, more
diffuse, and morc complex.

We are concerned about the so-called foreign fighter who leaves his home
country, travels to another country to take up the fight there, links up with terrorist
extremists, and may return home — whether it’s this country or one of our allies --
with a terrorist extremist purpose.

We arc concerned about terrorist organizations' new, slick and skilled use
of the internet to publicly recruit individuals to conduct attacks within their own
homelands. AQAP no longer builds bombs in secret; it has now publicized its
instruction manual, and has called for people to use it.

We are concerned about the domestic-based threat lurking in our midst --
the so-called "lone wolf” -- who may become inspired by this extremist
propaganda on the internet, and who could strike with little or no notice.

So, what are we doing about this in 20157

First, as everyone knows, we are taking the fight to these groups, in places
like Iraq and Syria.

Our intelligence community continues to detect terrorist plots at their
earliest stages.

Domestically, the FBI investigates, interdicts and prosecutes terrorist plots
in the homeland.

[slide 20] In rcsponsc to the recent attacks in Paris, Ottawa, Sydney and
clsewhere, and the public calls by terrorist organizations for attacks in the West, 1

4
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directed that the Federal Protective Service increase its presence at federal
buildings in major cities in the U.S.

[slide 21] We continue to tailor and enhance our security through every
method appropriate. For example, the visa waiver program we offer to 38 nations
is a valuable tool for international commerce and travel. It is a program that must
continuc, but there arc ways in which the sccurity of the program can be improved.
To enhance security while maintaining the integrity of the program, last November
we 1dentified added information fields to the Electronic System for Travel
Authorization — or “ESTA” — to learn more about those who travel to the United
States from countries for which we do not require a visa. We are considering
further security enhancements.

We arc engaging our allics in Europe and elsewhere to encourage them to
maintain and share travel information about individuals of suspicion.

[slide 22] We are sharing more information and training with state and
local law enforcement in this country. Given the manner in which the terrorist
threat is evolving, the cop on the beat must be as vigilant as the intelligence
analyst.

Engzaging the community

[slide 23] Our efforts must include public engagement. DHS, along with
the Justice Department, are engaging communitics, organizations and institutions
here at home that are themselves in a position to deter others who may be turning
toward violence. In 2014, DHS held over 70 of these roundtables, meetings and
other cvents in 14 citics around the country. I personally participated in these
meetings in Chicago, Columbus, Ohio, Minneapolis, Boston and Los Angeles.

If You See Something Sav Something™

[slide 24] We are doubling-down on our "If You See Something Say
Somcthing" campaign. Ycsterday at a pre-Super Bowl press conference in
Phocnix I rolled out this new, enhanced program. This must be morce than a
slogan.

Aviation security

[slide 25] Our counterterrorism efforts also include continued vigilance in
aviation sccurity. Last summer [ directed that we enhance aviation sccurity at
overscas airports with flights dircctly to the United States. Scveral weeks ago

5
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TSA made further enhancements, and we are reviewing whether more is
necessary.

[slide 26] As Secretary | have made 1t a DHS priority to establish pre-
clearance by Customs and aviation security personnel at overseas airports, before a
passcnger gets on a tlight bound for the United States. At present, we have pre-
clcarance in 15 overscas airports at which we have screened more than 16 million
passengers before they arrived in the United States. The newest of these pre-
clearance operations, at Abu Dhabi in the UAE, opened early last year. Since that
time, at Abu Dhabi alone, we have already screened 364,000 passengers and crew
bound for the U.S., and denied boarding to 571 individuals, including a number
who were in the terrorist screening database.

[slide 27] We want to build more of these, at overscas airports where it
makes sense from a homeland security point of view, and in a way that U.S air
carriers will support. Last year we put out a solicitation and received 25 letters of
interest from airports around the world.

Fixing our Broken Immigration System

[slide 28] We arc taking steps to fix our broken immigration system. Some
say we should have waited for Congress to act. Let's not forget that we did wait,
for years, and Congress did not act. The President continues to urge Congress to
finish the job and pass a comprehensive, bipartisan immigration bill. He 1s willing
to work with any serious partner — Democrat, Republican or Independent — who
wants to fix the system. In the meantime, we must improve the system within our
cxisting legal authoritics. We did that, and the President announced these sct of
rcforms on November 20, 2014.

[slide 29] We've established a new program of deferred action for
undocumented adults. Those who have committed no serious crimes, have been in
this country since January 1, 2010, and have children here who are citizens or
lawful permanent residents, are eligible to be considered tor this program. The
reality is that these immigrants arc not enforcement prioritics. Thercfore, we want
to encourage these people to come out of the shadows, be accountable, pay taxes,
and get on the books, so we know who they are.

Our executive actions also prioritize the removal of felons over families,
includes a number of measures to further secure the border, discontinue the Secure
Communities program, streamline legal immigration to boost the economy and
promotc naturalization, support military familics, and cnhance options for forcign-
born high-skilled workers, entreprencurs and businesscs.
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Strenothening Border Security

[slide 30] We are taking a number of steps to further secure the border. I'm
on a mission to strengthen border security, and to also replace public
misperception with the facts.

[slide 31] In Junc 2013, Pew Rescarch conducted a survey and asked the
following question: "Just your best guess -- compared with ten years ago, do you
think the number of immigrants entering the U.S. illegally today is higher, lower,
or about the same?" Amazingly, 55% of respondents answered higher, and only
15% answered lower.

[slide 32] Thc reality is on this slide. In the ycar 2000, apprechensions on
the southern border-- which are a direct indicator of total attcmpts to cross the
border -- exceeded 1.6 million. Apprehensions on the southern border have
dropped considerably since then, to around 400,000 a year in recent years.
Apprehensions are in fact at their lowest rate since the 1970s.

These numbers are no doubt partially due to economic conditions and
trends in the U.S., Mexico and Central America, but also due to the very large
investment this Nation has made in border sccurity over the last 15 ycars.

[slide 33] Today’s Border Patrol has the largest deployment of people,
vehicles, aircraft, boats and equipment along the southwest border in its 90-year
history. This includes a budget of $3.5 billion, a total of 23,000 personnel, and
20,833 border patrol agents.

[slide 34] Without a doubt, we had a challenge last summer, with the
unprecedented number of unaccompanied children and others who crossed a
narrow area of our southern border into the Rio Grande Valley, in search of a
family member and a better life in this country. We responded aggressively with
more people and resources on the southern border. [slide 35] Beginning in mid-
June the numbers of unaccompanied children crossing the southern border
declined sharply, and arc now at far lower levels.

But, we are not declaring “mission accomplished.”

The President and 1 are committed to building an even more secure border,
and a smart strategy to get there. Much of illegal migration is seasonal. The
poverty and violence that are the “push factors” in Honduras, Guatemala and El
Salvador still exist. The economy in this country — a “pull factor” -- is getting
better. [slide 36] There is still more we can and should do.
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[slide 37] We are pursuing a risk-based strategy for border security. This
means focusing resources where our intelligence and our surveillance tell us the
threats exist. This i1s a smart, cffcctive and efficient use of taxpaycr resources.

[slides 38, 39, 40, 41, 42] There are more aircraft, surveillance, radar
technology and other equipment that our experts have determined we need, which
we have requested for FY 2015.

[slide 43] In Dccember we opencd a new family facility in Dilley, Texas
that will housc up to 2,400 individuals.

[slide 44] We are continuing aggressive public awareness messaging in
Central America and elsewhere. This "know the facts" campaign was launched on
January 5%, |slide 45] On January 21, 1 wrote another open letter in the Spanish
language press to repeat the message.

[slide 46] Finally, we have launched a Department ot Homeland Sccurity-
wide Southern Border Campaign Plan. [slide 47] We are doing away with the
stove-piped approach to border security. [slide 48] Instead, we are putting to use,
in a combined and coordinated way, the assets and personnel of CBP, ICE, CIS,
the Coast Guard, toward the goal of border security.

[slide 49] We have cstablished three new Department task forces, cach
hcaded by a scnior official of this Department, to dircet the resources of CBP,
ICE, CIS and the Coast Guard in three discrete areas. The first, Joint Task Force-
East, will be responsible for our maritime ports and approaches across the
southeast. The second, Joint Task Forces-West, will be responsible for our
southwest land border and the West coast of California. And the third will be a
standing Joint Task Force for [nvestigations to support the work of the other two
Task Forces.

Lawful trade and travel

[slide 50] A key part of our mission 1s to facilitate lawful trade and travel.
This is vital to commerce and our economy. President Obama 1s committed to
this.

[slide 51] Last year TSA continued to expand the very popular TSA Pre-
check program, enrolling 800,000 new participants. At the same time, TSA
screened 653 million total air passengers -- 14 million more than the year before --
443 million checked bags, and 1.7 billion carry-on bags.
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[slide 52] Last year CBP screened 374 million passengers at land, sea and
airports, an increase of 4% from the year before, and enrolled an additional 1.25
million travelers in the various Trusted Traveler Programs, to bring total
enrollment to 3.3 million members. In 2014, CBP also processed $2.4 trillion in
trade, an increase of 4% from the year before, and 25.7 million cargo containers
through ports of entry, a 4.5% percent increasce from the year before.

We are working with Canada and Mexico on programs and initiatives to
facilitate the lawful and secure movement of goods and people between our
countries. In response to President Obama’s executive order, DHS is leading a 47-
agency effort to create a national, electronic “Single Window™ trade processing
system for importers and exporters to do business with the United States. We are
working to modernize in other arcas to promote lawtful trade and travel.

Cvbersecurity

[slide 53] We need to make strides in cybersecurity.

Through our National Cybersecurity and Communications [ntegration
Center, or "NCCIC," DHS is responsible for assisting and sharing information
with the private sector concerning cyberattacks and threats, and for securing the
civilian .gov networks.

[slide 54] I was pleased that, last year, Congress provided bipartisan
support for our efforts, with the passage of legislation which codifies DHS's
authority to assist the private sector, codifies DHS's authority to assist other
federal agencics, and legislation to enhance DHS's ability to hire cyber talent.

[slide 55] We need to go further. On January 14, President Obama came to
the NCCIC and announced his Administration's support for more cybersecurity
legislation that will ensure our economic prosperity, national security and
individual civil liberties. We are proposing legislation to (1) encourage the private
sector to share cyber threat indicators with the NCCIC, (2) protect the private
scctor with limits on civil and criminal liability when they do, (3) require
businesses to notify victims and the government when there is a data breach at that
company, and (4) enhance criminal penalties for cybercrime.

The Secret Service

[slide 56] The Secret Service is the finest protection service in the world.
No other agency of any government in the world could protect 135 world leaders
all at oncc when they gather for the UN General Assembly. The Sccret Service
does this each year with great professionalism and without incident. The Secret
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Service continues to enjoy the President's trust and confidence, as it protects him
and his family. It has built tremendous talent and capability to pursue cyber and
financial crimes.

However, recent events have highlighted the need for change. In October 1
appoeinted an independent pancl to take a hard look at the Secret Service. In
Dccember the panel reported its findings back to me. Those recommendations
were astute, thorough and fair. A number of security enhancements have already
been implemented by Acting Director Clancy, but the Secret Service must also
commit to longer term and more systemic change. For my part, I am committed to
sustained and engaged oversight of the Secret Service, to ensure that it has what it
needs to get the job done.

FLETC
[slide 57] Last year our Federal Law Enforcement Training Center trained
over 59,000 officers and agents from federal, state, local, tribal and international

law enforcement.

The Coast Guard

[slide 58] We are ensuring that the Coast Guard has what it needs to get its
job done. These are exciting times for the Coast Guard, as it is replacing its aging
fleet with new vessels. Four new National Security Cutters are in service and a
fifth will be commissioned this summer. Twelve new Fast Response Cutters have
been delivered and are making a ditference every day in south Florida, and we are
morc than halfway to completing the replacement of our tlect of aged patrol boats.
Mcanwhile, the Coast Guard is in the design phase of a new mid-size Offshore
Patrol Cutter. T am committing to ensuring this project is affordable before going
forward with the selection of a general contractor and production.

FEMA

[slide 59] FEMA has become the premicr emergency management agency
in the country and has carned the confidence of federal, state and local leaders
throughout. In the year I've been in office, I have personally had the opportunity
to observe this.

Support from Congress

[slide 60] Finally, DHS cannot pursue all these important missions
alone. I cannot print money. | cannot appropriate money. We need a
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continued partnership with Congress. We need an FY 2015 appropriations
hill.

At present DHS is operating on a continuing resolution which expires
February 27. Aslong as we are on CR, we are restricted to last year's
spending levels, and cannot engage in any new spending and activities.

That means we cannot pay for the added border security that I talked
about.

That means we cannot invest in the things the independent panel
recommended to improve the Secret Service; we cannot hire new Secret
Service agents for the coming presidential election cycle.

That means we cannot fund new non-disaster grants for state and local
governments that mayors, police chiefs, and governors depend on.

Our ability to fund aviation security, maritime security, port security
and homeland security is severely constrained.

As originally introduced by the House Appropriations Committee, the
FY 2015 appropriations bill for the Department of Homeland Security was a
good bill. It appropriated $39.7 billion for the Department and funded many
of the things we need. On the House floor the bill was amended to include
politically-charged language to defund all our executive actions to fix the
immigration system. The President has vowed to veto any bill that includes this
language.

The clock to February 27 is ticking. In these times, the homeland sccurity
budget of this government should not be a political football. T urge Congress to
pass an appropriations bill for DHS, free and clear of politically-charged
amendments.

Conclusion

[slide 61] [ will cnd with the very last two words [ ended last year’s speech
with. Last year, I said that, in the name of homeland security, we should not
sacrifice our values as a Nation of people who cherish privacy and freedom,
celebrate diversity, and are not afraid. Fear is corrosive.

[slides 62, 63, 64, 65, 66] In the final analysis, courage and resolve in the
face of challenge are the greatest strengths of any nation. Terrorism cannot
11
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advance if we retuse to be terrorized. Whether in response to a terrorist threat, a
natural disaster, a deadly virus, or in the pursuit of a more perfect union, courage
and resolve will always prevail.

Thank you for listening [slide 67].
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To: "Christian Marrone [(b)(6)
Subject: FW: Wilson speech - FINAL
Date: 2015/01/30 18:24:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From: J(CI51

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 7:58 AM

To: Bradsher, Tanya; Breasseale, Todd; Marrone, Christian; Sturgis, Ashley
Cc: ANMS2; Rosen, Paul; Scott, Deon; Brodsky, Marcy

Subject: Wilson speech - FINAL

Sender: Marrone, Christian [{b)(6)
[tbneEn ]

Recipient: "Christian Marrone [(bi(61 |
Sent Date: 2015/01/30 18:24:07
Delivered Date: 2015/01/30 18:24:00
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From: Marrone, Christian b)6)
(b)&)
To: [(b)(6) |
Subject: FW: 2016-2020 EELY Procurement, and "NGLRE" RDT&E.
Date: 2015/03/08 15:38:25
Sensitivity: Private
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From:[@ ]

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:32:52 PM

To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: 2016-2020 EELV Procurement, and "NGLRE" RDT&E.

Two attachments. 11 is EELV Launch Vehicle, plus Launch Infrastructure Capability. 2" is
“NGLRE” RDT&E.

(b)(6)

From:|(b)8) |

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:31 PM

To: 'Marrane, Christian'

Subject: 2015 NDAA RD-180 & "NGLRE" Provisions.
Sensitivity: Private

Christian:

These are the three primary 2015 NDAA RD-180 & "NGLRE" provisions.

{b)(6)

From:l{b){S)

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:30 PM

To: 'Marrone, Christian'

Subject: Sec. James warns SAC-D, of need for extension in 2015 NDAA RD-180 phase-out, plus
$2B "NGLRE" RDT&E funding.

Sensitivity: Private

As promised from our call.
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From:l{b){S)

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:29 PM
To: 'Marrone, Christian’

Subject: ULA Profits 2007-2014.
Sensitivity: Private

Christian:

As promised. Please use wisely.

{b)(6)

From; [16)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 3:28 PM

To: 'Marrone, Christian'

Subject: Lockheed 2014 Results & 2015 Guidance.
Sensitivity: Private

Christian:

Enclosed is [{2)®) Executive Summary, full 6-page Fact Sheet, and comparison of
LMT to other top primes.

{b)(6)

From: [{bi6)
Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Marrone, Christian
Subject: RE: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and Jim McAleese

Sensitivity: Private

All good

From: Marrone, Christian [[0X6) |
Se '{'t')){qS)ﬂf“"l"-'-“f March 07, 2015 12:20 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and [(L)X6)

Sensitivity: Private

Jim,
I'm going try you in 10 minutes. I've been stuck on a call.

From:|(®)©)

Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:04:52 PM
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To: Marrone, Christian

Subject: RE: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and b)6)

Christian: | just left you voicemail. | am in all day today, and Sunday as well. We can catch up at your
conveniencd® | 1am at|{b){6) |

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Marrone, Christian [(b)6) I

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:18 PM
S T —

Subject: Accepted: Teleconference with Christian Marrone and|®)®) |
When: Saturday, March 07, 2015 12:00 PM-1:00 PM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:l{b) to call Mr. Marrone at [(}6)

Sensitivity: Private

Sender: Marrone, Christian [(b)(6)
{b)E)

Recipient:
Sent Date: 2015/03/08 15:38:24
Delivered Date: 2015/03/08 15:38:25
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From: Marrone, Christianl{b){S)
{b)(6)

To:
Subject: PW: Jan 24-25 draft of Wilson speech
Date: 2015/01/25 13:47:46
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From: JCIS1

Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2015 12:13:46 PM

To: Marrcone, Christian; Rosen, Paul; Bradsher, Tanya
Cc: Sturgis, Ashley

Subject: Fw: Jan 24-25 draft of Wilson speech

Here is a draft of the Jan 29 speech. Ashley has done a great joh on the slides, and she will fill in some of
the missing information in the draft speech where indicated. My goal is to get this out tomorrow afternoon
for WH clearance.

-—--- Original Message -----

From: Jeh Johnson|(b)6)

Sent: Sunday, January 25,2015 11:47 AM

To; JCIS1; Sturgis, Ashley

Ce:[®)) b)E) |

Subjeet: Jan 24-25 draft of Wilson speech

Jch Johnsen

Sender: Marrone, Christian [{0)(6)
{b)(6)

Recipient
Sent Date: 2015/01/25 13:47:46
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